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Financial Highlights
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On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board™ ), | am pleased to
report the annual audited results of the Company together with
the subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2010.

The Group turnover for the year ended 31 December 2010
amounted to approximately HK$384.6 million representing a 19.1%
increase from the previous year. Overall gross profit increased
by 28.9% to approximately HK$79.9 million this year. Profit
attributable to owners of the Company was approximately HK$25.2
million (2009: HK$5.8 million).

Basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2010 was
HK9.48 cents (2009: HK2.18 cents) per share.

The sales turnover of the precision parts and components segment
had increased by 21.2% to approximately HK$246.5 million in
2010. The operating profit increased by 91.3% to approximately
HK$40.8 million.

The sales turnover of the consumer products segment had increased
by 15.6% to approximately HK$138.1 million. The operating loss
of this segment had decreased by 81.7% to approximately HK$2.4
million. This segment of business has gradually improved, and the
loss included the provision for one-time write-off of inventories.

As the global economy for 2010 had been continuously recovering,
the group had recorded a strong business growth due to the
increase in market demand. On the other hand, we were successful
in enhancing the production efficiency and controlling costs, so the
gross profit margin could be increased by 1.6% from last year to
20.8%. At the same time, we also reduced the operation costs, this
led to the reduction of selling and distribution expenses by HK$1.4
million and administrative expenses by HK$3.9 million, which
decreased by 4.6% and 15.1% respectively. Furthermore, as we
reduced our usage of bank loans tremendously, finance costs also
decreased by HK$1.5 million, which dropped by 44.7%. Due to the
increase in sales turnover and the success in controlling production
and operation costs, the Group had resulted in a strong increase in
profitability.
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As the products from the Group are mainly sold to Europe and the
Americas, our business does benefit from the continuous growth of
the retail market from these countries. However, the recent political
instability in certain countries triggers the fluctuation on the price
of different commodities in the market. This adds uncertainties to
the global economic recovery and so we are cautiously optimistic in
regard to the business prospect of this year.

Shortage of labor has become a long term problem in Mainland
China. In order to solve this issue and also to maintain the punctual
delivery for the increase in sales, we have substantially increased
the labor wages of our workers. In addition, the continuous
increase in the raw material price and appreciation of Renminbi
(“RMB") has imposed huge pressure on the costs. To cope with
this situation, we have already negotiated with our customers for
adjusting our price to offset the increase in cost. At the same time,
we also work closely with our suppliers to minimise impact of the
cost fluctuation of raw material and components on our products.
We have strengthened in automation on production and to look
for improvement of our production process to lower our production
costs so as to improve our profitability.

In 2006, the Group had signed a land purchase agreement with
a third party to purchase the right to use of a land in Qingyuan.
However, as the third party could not complete the corresponding
legal document, that particular agreement was void with the mutual
consent in July 2010. The Group had collected back all the deposits
RMB5.1 million for the land in September 2010. At present, the
Group does not have any plan on any other land purchase.

The Group had successfully gone through the challenges of the
economic turmoil caused from the financial tsunami. With the
stable financial support, the Group will continue to expand from
our current business, to strengthen the management of the current
business operation model and to further enhance our sales force so
as to ensure our business growth continuously.
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APPRECIATION

I would like to thank our board of directors, our management team
and all our staffs for their continuous commitment and effort, and
all the support from our shareholders and business partners.

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2011
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The following highlights the Group’s results for the year ended 31
December 2010.

e Turnover increased by 19.1% from the prior year to HK$384.6
million for the year.

e Gross profit increased by approximately HK$17.9 million from
2009 to approximately HK$79.9 million in 2010.

e Profit from operating activities before finance costs was HK$34.2
million, an increase of HK$21.8 million from the last financial
year.

e  Finance costs decreased by HK$1.5 million from last year to
HK$1.8 million.

e Profit for the year was approximately HK$25.2 million.

In the year under review, turnover of the precision parts and components
segment has increased by approximately 21.2% as compared with the
previous financial year. Turnover of the consumer electronic products
segment has increased by approximately 15.6%.

The Group's overall gross profit has increased by approximately 28.9%
from the previous year.

The Group’s finance costs have decreased to HK$1.8 million for the
year due to the decrease in bank borrowings.

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
cash flow and banking facilities provided by its principal bankers and
other financial institutions in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

The total borrowings from banks and financial institutions include all
term loans, finance leases, import and export loans, which amounted
to approximately HK$28.7 million as at 31 December 2010.
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The Group’s financial position remains healthy. At the end of the
reporting period, the aggregate balance of cash and cash equivalents
of the Group amounted to approximately HK$42.8 million.

The Group’s borrowings are on a floating rate basis and are mainly
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi or United States dollars.
These match with the principal currencies in which the Group conducts
its business. Currently, the Group has Renminbi-denominated loans
amounting to approximately RMB7.2 million that are used by the
Group's Zhongshan plants for working capital purposes.

The gearing ratio on the basis of total debts to total assets as at 31
December 2010 is 38.7% (2009: 50.1%).

As at 31 December 2010, certain of the Group’s buildings with
a net carrying value of approximately HK$49,900,000 (2009:
HK$49,500,000) and one of the Group’s land with a net book value of
approximately HK$10,500,000 (2009: HK$10,300,000) were pledged
to secure instalment loans to the Group.

Except for corporate guarantees given to banks and other financial
institutions in relation to facilities granted to the subsidiaries, the
Company has no other contingent liabilities as at the end of the
reporting period.

As at 31 December 2010, the Company had 265,504,800 shares
in issue with total shareholders’ funds of the Group amounting to
approximately HK$186.1 million.

Pursuant to the share option scheme, the Board granted share options
to certain senior executives and employees of the Group. The exercise
in full of those share options granted but remaining not exercised
would result in the issue of 1,500,000 additional shares and proceeds
of approximately HK$0.39 million.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FUND RAISING

Other than obtaining additional general banking facilities to finance
the Group’s trading requirements, the Group did not have any special
fund raising activities in 2010.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had a total workforce of
approximately 1,888 of which approximately 54 were based in Hong
Kong, approximately 5 were based overseas and approximately 1,829
were based in Mainland China.

The Group remunerates its employees largely based on the prevailing
industry practice and labor laws. Since December 1996, the Company
has adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to the employees of the Group.

Moreover, under the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance
of Hong Kong, the Group has operated a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme for all its Hong
Kong employees. For overseas and Mainland China employees, the
Group is required to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll
costs to the central pension scheme operated by the respective local
government.
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The Board of the Company believes that corporate governance is
essential to the success of the Company and has adopted various
measures to ensure that a high standard of corporate governance is
maintained. The Company has applied the principles as set out in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) (“Listing
Rules”) and regularly reviews its corporate governance practices to
ensure compliance with the CG Code. In the opinion of the directors,
the Company has complied with all the code provisions as set out in
the CG Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2010, except
for the deviation in respect of the separation of the roles of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. Considered reasons are provided in the
section of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.

The Board of the Company currently comprises the following
directors:

Executive Directors

Lai Pei Wor (Chairman)
Chan Yau Wah (Deputy Chairman)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company from time to time pursuant
to the Listing Rules.

None of the members of the Board is related to one another. During
the year ended 31 December 2010, the Board at all times met the
requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of at
least three independent non-executive directors with at least one
independent non-executive director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management
expertise.
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The Board of the Company is collectively responsible for the oversight
of the management of the business and affairs of the Group with the
objective of enhancing shareholders’ value. The overall management
of the Company’s business is vested in the Board. The Board has
delegated the day-to-day management of the Company’s business to
the executive directors. In addition, the Board has established Board
committees and has delegated to these Board committees various
responsibilities as set out in their respective terms of reference.

The Board focuses its attention on matters affecting the Company’s
overall strategic policies, finances and shareholders. These include
financial statements, dividend policy, significant changes in accounting
policy, the annual operating budget, certain material contracts,
strategies for future growth, major financing arrangements and major
investments, risk management strategies, treasury policies and group
structure.

The Board formulates overall strategy of the Group, monitors its
financial performance and maintains effective oversight over the
management. The Board members are fully committed to their roles
and have acted in good faith to maximise the shareholders’ value in
the long run, and has aligned the Group’s goals and directions with
the prevailing economic and market conditions. Daily operations and
administration are delegated to the management.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, five regular board meetings
were held at approximately quarterly intervals for reviewing and
approving the financial and operating performance, and considering
and approving the overall strategies and policies of the Company. The
attendance record of each director is set out below:
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Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer should be separate and should not be performed
by the same individual.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are not
separate and are performed by Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Since the Board will
meet regularly to consider major matters affecting the operations of
the Company, the Board considers that this structure will not impair
the balance of power and authority between the Board and the
management of the Company and believes that this structure will
enable the Company to make and implement decisions promptly
and efficiently.

All the independent non-executive directors have contracts with the
Company for a specified period of two years and are appointed
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws
and the CG Code.

Each independent non-executive director has made an annual
confirmation of independence to the Company and the Company
considers these directors to be independent under Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. None of the directors is related to each other.

The Company has adopted the code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) of
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Based on specific enquiry of the
Company’s directors, all directors have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code throughout the year.

The Company has also established written guidelines on no less exacting
terms than the Model Code (the “Employees Written Guidelines”) for
securities transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession
of unpublished price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines
by the employees was noted by the Company.
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The Board has established two committees, namely, the Remuneration
Committee and Audit Committee, for overseeing particular aspects
of the Company’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company are
established with defined written terms of reference. The terms of
reference of the Board committees are posted on the Company’s
website and are available to shareholders upon request.

All of the current members of each Board committee are independent
non-executive directors.

The Board committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
at the Company's expense.

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises of two members,
both of them are independent non-executive directors. The members
of the Remuneration Committee are Mr. Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman)
and Mr. Leung Man Kay.

During the year 2010, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting.
The attendance record of each Remuneration Committee member is
set out below:
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Attendance of Remuneration Attendance
Committee meeting in 2010 rate

—B-BEURE
Name of director BEENS FHEEESRIE HER
Kung Fan Cheong (Chairman) LEE (£E) 11 100%
Leung Man Kay A E 1/1 100%

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are
as follows:

(@) to make recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such remuneration;

(b) to have the delegated responsibility to determine the specific
remuneration packages of all executive directors and senior
management, including benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment, and make
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of non-
executive directors. The remuneration committee should consider
factors such as salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of the directors, employment
conditions elsewhere in the group and desirability of performance-
based remuneration;
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(c) to review and approve performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the Board
from time to time;

(d) to review and approve compensation payable to executive
directors and senior management in connection with any loss
or termination of their office or appointment to ensure that
such compensation is determined in accordance with relevant
contractual terms and that such compensation is otherwise fair
and not excessive for the Company;

(e) to review and approve compensation arrangements relating
to dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct to ensure
that such arrangements are determined in accordance with
relevant contractual terms and that any compensation payment
is otherwise reasonable and appropriate;

(f)  to ensure that no director or any of his associates is involved in
deciding his own remuneration;

(g) to review and sanction new or amended salary, incentive
bonus and retirement benefit policies for the Company and its
subsidiaries which are substantial in their cost and impact on a
significant proportion of employees; and

(h) to review the Remuneration Committee’s terms of reference and
its own effectiveness and recommend to the Board from time to
time any necessary changes.

During the year 2010, the Remuneration Committee made
recommendations to the Board on executive directors’ remuneration
packages and terms of employment. The Remuneration Committee
also formulated and evaluated the remuneration policy and structure
for the directors and senior management of the Company.

The Board has not set up a Nomination Committee in relation to the
appointment of directors. The executive directors of the Company are
responsible for making recommendations to the Board for consideration
and approval on nominations, appointment of directors and board
succession, with a view to appoint individuals to the Board with
relevant experience and capabilities so as to maintain and improve
the competitiveness of the Company.

The Board formulates the policy, reviews the size, structure and
composition of the Board, and assesses the independence of its
independent non-executive directors in accordance with the criteria
prescribed under the Listing Rules and the CG Code.
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TRERRE
Corporate Governance Report

NOMINATION AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

(continued)

The appointment of new directors will be considered and approved
by the Board and all new directors are subject to re-election by
shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment
and subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years
pursuant to the CG Code.

Mr. Lai Pei Wor and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph shall retire by rotation
and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the next
forthcoming annual general meeting pursuant to the Company’s
Bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2).

The Board recommended the re-appointment of the directors standing
for re-election at the next forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

The Company’s circular dated 7 April 2011 contains detailed information
of the directors standing for re-election.

AUDITORS" REMUNERATION

During the year under review, the remuneration paid/payable to the
Company’s auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out as follows:
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HK$
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Audit services % B AR TS 980,000
Non-audit services i.e. taxation IERZEARTE (BIEFS) 98,000
1,078,000

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2010




The Company has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee of
the Company comprises three independent non-executive directors.
The current members of the Audit Committee are Mr. Leung Man
Kay, Mr. Kung Fan Cheong and Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr. Leung Man Kay who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. The Audit Committee shall
meet at least twice a year. During the year 2010, the Audit Committee
held three meetings. The attendance record of each Audit Committee
member is set out below:
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Attendance of Audit Attendance
Committee meetings in 2010 rate

—E-ZFHE
Name of director EElR EREESERRH R R
Leung Man Kay (Chairman) BNE (F/FE) 3/3 100%
Kung Fan Cheong SE-= 3/3 100%
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph 2| 3/3 100%

The principal roles and functions of the Audit Committee include
the review of the Group’s financial statements and internal control
procedures. It also acts as an important link between the Board and the
Company’s auditors in matters within the scope of the group audit.
During the meetings held in 2010, the Audit Committee had performed
the following works:

(i) reviewed the directors’ report and audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2009 and consider any significant
or unusual items, internal auditor or external auditors before
submission to the Board;

(ii) reviewed the interim financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2010;

(iii) reviewed the re-appointment of the external auditors and the
nature and scope of audits;

(iv) reviewed and recommended for approval by the board the 2010
audit scope and fees;

(v) reviewed and monitored the external auditors’ independence
and objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in
accordance with applicable standard;

(vi) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control system; and

(vii) reviewed the group’s financial and accounting policies and
practices.
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The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010. The
directors ensure the preparation of the financial statements of the
Group are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards. The directors also ensure the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely manner.

The statement of the Auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditors’ Report on pages 30 and 31.

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal
control system includes a well defined management structure with
limits of authority which is designed to help the Group to achieve
its business objectives, safeguard its assets against unauthorised use
or disposition, ensure proper maintenance of books and records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or
publication, and ensure compliance with relevant legislations and
regulations. Such procedures are designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss, and to
manage rather than eliminate risk of failure in the Group’s operational
systems and in the achievement of the Group’s business objectives.

During the year, the effectiveness of the internal control system and
risk management system of the Group were reviewed. The review has
covered the financial, operational, compliance and risk management
aspects of the Group including the adequacy of resources, qualifications
and experience of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting function, and their training programmes and budget. Both
the Audit Committee and the Board were satisfied that the internal
control system of the Group has been functioned effectively during
the year and no material internal control aspects of any significant
problems were noted.
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The general meetings of the Company provide a forum for
communication between the Board and the shareholders. The Chairman
of the Board as well as chairmen of the Remuneration Committee
and Audit Committee and, in their absence, other members of the
respective committees are available to answer questions at shareholder
meetings.

The 2011 Annual General Meeting (“AGM") will be held on 17 May
2011. The notice of AGM will be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear
business days before the AGM.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a website
at www.kpihl.com, where extensive information and updates on the
Company’s financial information, corporate governance practices and
other information are posted and available for public access.

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, separate resolutions are
proposed at shareholder meetings on each substantial issue, including
the election of individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at a shareholder meeting will be taken by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
the shareholder meeting.
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Biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Group are set out as follows:

Mr. Lai Pei Wor, aged 54, is the Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company. He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Group.
He is the founder of the Group and has over 29 years of experience
in the industry. He is responsible for the Group’s overall strategic
planning, policy making and financial management.

Mr. Chan Yau Wah, aged 52, is the Deputy Chairman of the Company.
He is also a director of various subsidiaries of the Group. Mr. Chan
joined the Group in December 1990. He is responsible for the planning
and management in production activities. He holds a higher diploma in
production and industrial engineering from The Hong Kong Polytechnic
(now known as The Hong Kong Polytechnic University) and a diploma
in management studies from the Hong Kong Management Association.
He has over 29 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Kung Fan Cheong, aged 56, is a partner in the law firm of Pang,
Kung & Co. and is a member of The Law Society of Hong Kong.
He is an Independent Non-executive Director of Tack Hsin Holdings
Limited.

Mr. Leung Man Kay, aged 59, is currently a financial and management
consultant. He has over 26 years’ experience in corporate restructuring,
auditing and accounting and financial management and is currently
the Managing Director of China Pith Consulting Limited and a director
of Tai Kong Corporate Advisory Limited. He is a fellow member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, U.K. and The Hong Kong Institute
of Directors. He is also a member of Hong Kong Securities Institute.

Mr. Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph, aged 58, graduated from State University
of New York at Buffalo in the United States of America and holds a
bachelor of science in business administration degree. After working
in the business sector for nine years, he joined the Secretariat of
Federation of Hong Kong Industries in 1985 as an assistant director and
in 1992 he was appointed as a director of the Secretariat of Federation
of Hong Kong Industries from which post he retired in January 2005.
He has over 22 years’ experience in serving the manufacturing industry
of Hong Kong.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Tam Ho Chuen, Thomas, aged 43, is the Marketing Director of
consumer electronic products segment of the Group. Mr. Tam joined
the Group in July 2002. He is responsible for the marketing and
development. He holds a bachelor of electronic engineering from
Columbia University, U.S.A., a master degree of electronic engineering
from University of New South Wales, Australia and a master degree
of business administration from City University of Hong Kong. He has
over 18 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Wong Man Kit, aged 51, is the Marketing Director of precision
parts and components segment of the Group. Mr. Wong joined the
Group in 1984. He is responsible for the marketing and sales. He has
over 27 years of experience in the industry.

Mr. Li Kam Keung, aged 50, is the Production Manager of the precision
parts and components segment in Kong Hau Factory, Zhongshan.
Mr. Li joined the Group in 1985. He is responsible for the operation
and management in production segment. He has over 24 years of
experience in the industry.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December
2010.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

The principal activities of the subsidiaries comprise the manufacture
and sale of precision parts and components (comprising keypads,
synthetic rubber and plastic components and parts, and liquid crystal
displays (“LCDs")), and the design, manufacture and sale of consumer
electronic products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products). There were no significant changes in the nature of the
Group’s principal activities during the year.

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2010 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date are set
out in the financial statements on pages 32 to 131.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK3 cents
per ordinary share and a special dividend of HK2 cents per ordinary
share (2009: Nil) on Thursday, 16 June 2011 to the shareholders
whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on
Tuesday, 17 May 2011. This recommendation has been incorporated
in the financial statements as an allocation of retained profit within
the equity section of the statement of financial position.

The Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Thursday,
12 May 2011 to Tuesday, 17 May 2011, both dates inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify
for the above dividends and for attending and voting at the annual
general meeting of the Company, all transfer documents accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at 26th
Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, 11 May 2011.
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A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited
financial statements, is set out on page 132. This summary does not
form part of the audited financial statements.

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital and share options
during the year are set out in notes 34 and 35 to the financial
statements, respectively.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, redeemed
or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 36 to the financial statements and
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

As at 31 December 2010, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda (as amended), amounted to HK$64,012,180 (2009:
HK$50,540,907) of which HK$13,275,240 has been proposed as final/
special dividends for the year. In addition, the Company’s share premium
account, in the amount of HK$50,541,281 (2009: HK$50,541,281)
may be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.
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In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for approximately 34.3% of the Group’s total sales for the
year and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted to
approximately 20.5%. Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for less than 30.0% of the total purchases for the year.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Lai Pei Wor
Chan Yau Wah

Kung Fan Cheong
Leung Man Kay
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph

In accordance with bye-laws 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s bye-
laws, Messrs. Lai Pei Wor and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph shall retire by
rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the next
forthcoming annual general meeting.

Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph,
the independent non-executive directors, are appointed for a period
of two years. The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Messrs. Kung Fan Cheong, Leung Man Kay and
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph and as at the date of this report still considers
them to be independent.

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 20 to 21 of the
annual report.
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Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years commencing from 1 January
2009, and the contract can be terminated by either party giving to
the other not less than six months’ nor more than seven months’
prior notice in writing.

Apart from foregoing, no director proposed for re-election at the
next forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with
the Company which is not determinable by the Company within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Board of the
Company with reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and
performance and the results of the Group.

No director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Further details
of the Scheme are disclosed in note 35 to the financial statements.

As at 31 December 2010, the interests of the directors in the share
capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code were
as follows:

BRUSHTEFHEARRBRILREEL - B
“EENF-A-BiEEF RE=F A1
ARER—THTTIPIRAEAEBRIZRE
BAZBEEHBAE T IALLL -

BrLatdh - RENSEIT2RRBFAG LE
BEEZEEHMBRARBRI AR —F
AR E M B AN ERE ORE R ERIN) 2 IR
Bak -

EE7HSAFRRNBERAS LHE - 2
HEHARRESTEELEEFT 2B -
BERKRR  URAEERERETE -

BEFMERFRNZEARAR RS EAEMR
MEBARRET - AHAREXBERZ
BRTERIMEEBEEAE M -

AARIRRS R 8 ([ BT &)
ERETRAEERBRINELERNEGE
R EE AR & 52 - B RRE AR &2
AR R EEESS o

RZZE-—ZF+A=+—H BEEFK
HIERPI(T7E 5 MR RG] ) #3521F 2 R
EMFEZ SR ML EERIFEE
SAIMEARB R EERARA
S ELARREE B (E & B ES B FAIEXV
) Z BT



Directly
beneficially
owned
H#
BiRA

7,654,000
7,700,000

BEpR

RRIEA
BRE

Name of director

Lai Pei Wor
Chan Yau Wah

15,354,000

Note:

* Details of Mr. Lai Pei Wor’s other interests are set out in the section headed
“Substantial shareholders’ and other persons’ interests and short positions in
shares and underlying shares” below.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ interests and short
positions in shares and underlying shares” above and in the share
option scheme disclosures in note 35 to the financial statements, at
no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any director or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of
its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to
acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

Number of shares held, capacity
and nature of interest

FrsRO#E - B REREE

Percentage

of the

Founder of Company'’s

a discretionary issued

trust Total  share capital

2RERL EARFERIT

A A 2y RHZAEDL

97,242,000* 104,896,000 39.51

- 7,700,000 2.90

97,242,000 112,596,000 42.41
BT -

© OB A Y HERRBR T EER
EREMALRED RABRR G 2 2 R
£l

B ENFAEEIN  R_E—TF+ A=
T—H REFHFLBEERIIEI2EZR
EMFEZARAECMATCE  REF
ETAHMEARRR LB SEFEAR
Al E EATARE A B 2 A SR R A 0 1L
BEEIERSKER -

B Ll EFER A AR 2 s &
MR IR RE M3 8 2 R
FEMPBEEI - ARRRFREAIRE
BERTENEFARES A ZEBIAKEF
FRFEWBEAR QR Z B BT MBS F a8
ZHER > MEETETEREMNZSEN A
RAREAEAINBRRREAE2ETY
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SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND

UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2010, the following interests of 5% or more of
the issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the register
of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section

336 of the SFO:

Long positions:

EEEHRE
Report of the Directors

FERREEMATRAKS KAE
Rz EERER

RZE-—TF+-A=+—0H  BREAQA
REBFMHERIIEBGIREATH
B EBECMAE - UTRREBARA
BEEITIRAS % HIA L2 2

mp

=

Number of shares held, capacity
and nature of interest

FEROE  SORERMEE

Percentage

Through of the

Directly spouse or Company'’s

beneficially minor Beneficiary issued

owned children of a trust Total share capital

EART

B [l A BRIRE

Name k4 BEBEAA ABREFL ZHEA @5t BAL

Chan Yuk Lin (Note a) BEE (M) - 7,654,000 97,242,000 104,896,000 39.51

Celaya (PTC) Limited (Note b) Celaya (PTC) Limited (FfizEh) - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.63

Trident Corporate Services Trident Corporate Services - - 97,242,000 97,242,000 36.63
(B.V.L.) Limited (Note ) (B.V.L) Limited (PizEc)

Lai Yiu Chun (Note d) WRE (M) 1,866,000 21,450,000 - 23,316,000 8.78

Lam Lin Chu, Winnie (Note d) MEK (Mid) 23,116,000 200,000 - 23,316,000 8.78

EREMERERAT
—S-S5FH




ESEHRE

Report of the Directors

SUBSTANTIALSHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)

Notes:

(a) Ms. Chan Yuk Lin, spouse of Mr. Lai Pei Wor, was deemed to be interested
in the shares.

(b)  Celaya (PTC) Limited holds 97,242,000 shares in its capacity as trustee of The
Lai Family Unit Trust, of which all units are held by Trident Corporate Services
(B.V.I.) Limited in its capacity as trustee of The Lai Family Trust, a discretionary
trust of which the spouse and issue of Mr. Lai Pei Wor are discretionary
objects.

(c)  The shares referred to herein relate to the same parcel of shares referred to
in note (b) above.

(d)  Ms. Lam Lin Chu, Winnie is the wife of Mr. Lai Yiu Chun, who is a brother
of Mr. Lai Pei Wor. Both Ms. Lam Lin Chu, Winnie and Mr. Lai Yiu Chun are
declaring interests in the same parcel of shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, no person, other
than the directors of the Company, whose interests are set out in
the section "Directors’ interests and short positions in shares and
underlying shares” above, had registered an interest or short position
in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required
to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as at the
date of this report.

FERREEMATRAKSD KBE
Rz ERERER ()

GEE

(a) MEERLA/BIBMELZES  AMKEF
FRAEZERMOES -

(b) Celaya (PTC) Limited ABBRKKRIEE M (ZrE 25
LA B 5 597,242,0000% 17 o 1B KR ik
BT A B /TE M ATrident Corporate
Services (B.V.l.) Limited ABRR R k{55t (— 2
HERT  MBENEEZREBRETFR2EE
AN ZZTEAFHES -

(O ULHPTE 2 Bt B RE(b)TiE 2 R —HEin B
o

(d) MERZL/BRELLEZET  MBRESL
FEFEEMEERR SR - MERZ LR
FERRIA ST A FRIRE —HEAR 1) 2 M -

B EXHREBEEN  RZE—TF+ A=
T—H AREAHEENGEHEEMAL(CE
BRARPESTZ#:D  HREXEERN
Betn RARRAR ) 2 s MR R |) EAR QR
0 R ARRE R BB R AR IR 55 B 1%
BIE336Mk 2 MEMALERARAFELZ
BrifzgmsiEs -

ABERERR

BREARFESNE AR ZEN MR ESH
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 22 December 2008, an interest-free and unsecured loan of
HK$12,000,000 was provided by a director of the Company to the
Group. The loan was repaid in two installments of HK$6,000,000
each on 9 March and 29 April 2010.

Save as disclosed above, during the year, the Group had no other
connected transactions and continuing connected transactions as
defined under the Listing Rules.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young will retire as auditors of the Company at the conclusion
of the forthcoming annual general meeting, and a resolution to
appoint auditors of the Company (further details of which will be
announced separately) will be considered at such annual general
meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Lai Pei Wor
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2011

ESEHRE

Report of the Directors
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B AT RS
Independent Auditors’ Report

Ernst & Young
18th Floor

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
=z ik

Hong Kong

Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

Rk EHEEAER
HEDIB SRS

B &R0 2871818
EiE: +852 2846 9888
{HE: +852 2868 4432

Tel: +852 2846 9888
Fax: +852 2868 4432

WWw.ey.com

To the shareholders of K & P International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of K & P
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 32 to 131, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial position as
at 31 December 2010, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2010, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March 2011
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Consolidated Income Statement

HE-T-TFE+-_A=+—ALFE
Year ended 31 December 2010

REVENUE

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income and gains
Selling and distribution costs
Administrative expenses

Other expenses
Finance costs

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Income tax expense

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS

OF THE COMPANY

EARNINGS PER SHARE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS

OF THE COMPANY
Basic

Diluted

Details of the dividends for the year are disclosed in note 13 to the

financial statements.

L'ON

HERA

EF

H U A R Wz
HE A HHRAR
THER
HAitb &
BERAK

BR B A1 A R

P MRS

FARERA

PSR E A

AARBERESFEA

Fris S REF

Notes

B aE

11

12

14

2010
—g-2%
HKS

B

384,638,630

(304,693,595)

79,945,035

5,763,445
(29,543,237)
(21,695,328)

(270,752)
(1,812,443)

32,386,720

(7,207,536)

25,179,184

HK9.48 centsiEAl

HK9.47 centsiEAl

2009
ZETNF
HK$

BT
(Restated)
(&%)

322,867,274

(260,846,834)

62,020,440
8,193,717
(30,978,880
(25,561,754

)
)
(1,263,850)
(3,275,781)

9,133,892
(3,341,604)
5,792,288

HK2.18 centsiE il

HK2.18 centsiE il

REFBRE FBERMHREME13HE -
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HEZZ-TF+-_A=+-BULEFE
Year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
—B-FF —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(Restated)
(&%)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REERF 25,179,184 5,792,288
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hi 2 @K A
Surplus arising from revaluation of T RIEFZ EHAS
land and buildings 2,307,027 3,044,452
Income tax effect FifSfis & (330,365) (705,471)
1,976,662 2,338,981
Exchange differences on translation S /GINEREFE £ Z[E H =258
of foreign operations 1,680,783 (306,324)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME KM EAARFEEHM2EBA
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 3,657,445 2,032,657
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ZAFE2EWALLE
FOR THE YEAR 28,836,629 7,824,945

SRERERERAT
—2-BEER




R E MR R 2R

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

—Z—ZF+=-A=+—8H
31 December 2010

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Prepaid land lease payments
Other intangible assets
Available-for-sale investment
Deferred tax assets

Prepaid rent

Total non-current assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Prepayments, deposits
and other receivables

Trade and bills receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade payables
Accrued liabilities and other payables
Derivative financial instrument
Interest-bearing bank
and other borrowings
Loan from a director
Tax payable
Provision for product warranties

Total current liabilities

FRBEE

WmE - BERRE
B L AER
HitBREE
ARHERE
EEMAEE
‘ENEE

FREEEMR

REBEE

#E

BNE - Be R
Hio KR

RGN ES

ReMREFEER

REAE
FEfTRRA

B BB R E AN 3R

TTHESRMIA

HERITEFREMEE

EXER
i Gl
EmRERE

mEN B B

31 December

2010

—E-EF

+=A

=+—H

Notes HK$
B BT
15 140,464,261
16 13,504,017
17 4,070,829
19 680,000
32 4,068,157
20 234,000
163,021,264

21 32,873,562
22 6,700,135
23 58,393,380
24 42,759,628
140,726,705

25 40,837,096
26 31,143,002
27 -
28 28,656,395
33 -
15,378,484

30 -

116,014,977

31 December
2009
“EThF
+=H
=+-A
HK$

BT
(Restated)
(E31)

147,408,094
13,444,493
8,145,829
680,000
1,358,447
468,000

171,504,863

36,859,295

12,545,043
61,645,865
32,405,249

143,455,452

56,778,707
24,712,798

53,351,766
12,000,000
8,151,972

154,995,243

1 January
2009

—ETTNEF
—H—H
HK$

BT
(Restated)
(E31)

157,304,311
13,750,572
10,038,329

680,000

702,000

182,475,212

45,476,715

17,420,786
64,630,967
51,510,355

179,038,823

61,748,249
34,158,844
106,627

90,548,074

2,636,232
355,774

189,553,800
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

—T-ZHF+-A=+—H
31 December 2010

31 December 31 December 1 January
2010 2009 2009
—E-BEF —"ITAHEF
+=A +-A ZEZhF
=t+—H =+—H —H—H
Notes HKS$ HK$ HK$
(i BT BIT BIT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (&75))
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)  RBIEE (&&)FE 24,711,728 (11,539,791) (10,514,977)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS BEERRBER
CURRENT LIABILITIES 187,732,992 159,965,072 171,960,235
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Other long term payables Hih REAER TR 31 - - 4,108,231
Interest-bearing bank BRRTERREMES
and other borrowings 28 - 1,561,074 4,924,462
Deferred tax liabilities ELERIBEE 32 1,650,867 1,158,502 1,509,031
Loan from a director BEER 33 - — 12,000,000
Total non-current liabilities FERBAEEE 1,650,867 2,719,576 22,541,724
Net assets BESFE 186,082,125 157,245,496 149,418,511
EQUITY &
Issued capital BRI 34 26,550,480 26,550,480 26,550,480
Reserves Gt 36(a) 146,256,405 130,695,016 122,868,031
Proposed final dividend ERAERE 13 7,965,144 - -
Proposed special dividend BEERIRE 13 5,310,096 - -
Total equity i 186,082,125 157,245,496 149,418,511
Lai Pei Wor Chan Yau Wah
FBEE A PR %
Director Director
g BF

BHERERERAA

—E-BEEH




REERBEX
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE-T-BEI-ASt—HLERE

Year ended 31 December 2010

Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued  premium option Contributed revaluation fluctuation ~ Retained  Proposed Total
capital  account  reserve  surplus  reserve  reserve profits ~ dividends equity
& g EX
BA ROEEE BRERE AABR EMRE  RIGE REEY B3RS REEER
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$ HKS HKS
BT AT & & oo T BT BT &
(Restated) (Restated)
(E71) (E71)
At 1 January 2009, as previously reported RZZENF-A—B - ZE®H 26550480 50,541,281 93960 660,651 8205596 4,222,879 63,898,137 - 154,172,984
Effect of changes in accounting SHERED FE(Hi22)
policy (note 2.2) - - - - (1,232,187) (3,522,286) (4,754,473)
As 1 January 2009 (restated) RZZENF-A—A(EH) 26,550,480 50,541,281 93960 660,651 6973,409 4,222,879 60,375,851 - 149,418,511
Profit for the year (restated) RERRF(EF) - - - - - - 5,792,288 - 5,792,288
Other comprehensive income for the year: ~ AEFEMZEMNA :
Exchange differences on translation RESNEBRELZEREE
of foreign operations - - - - - (306,324) - - (306,324)
Surplus arising from revaluation of ThREFERRR
land and buildings - - - - 2338981 - - - 2338981
Total comprehensive income for the year FEFRAMALEE - - - - 2338981 (306,324) 5792,288 - 7,824,945
Equity-settled share option arrangement BrggRRERHE - - 2,040 - - - - - 2,040
At 31 December 2009 R=ZZNE+-A=1-R 26,550,480 50,541,281* 96,000*  660,651* 9,312,390* 3,916,555* 66,168,139* - 157,245,496
Share Share Asset  Exchange
Issued  premium option Contributed revaluation fluctuation ~ Retained  Proposed Total
capital  account  reserve  surplus  reserve  reserve profits  dividends equity
& 3 EX
R ROGEE BRERE BARR EMRE  RBHRE REEN  BERE  BREE
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$ HKS
BT ey ey oy by AR o BT by
(Restated)
(&31)
AT January 2010, as prevousy reported  H-T-TH-A—F ZiBH 26550480 50541281 96000 660,651 8932357 3916555 66,168,139 - 156,865,463
Effect of changes in accounting SHERED FE(MT.2)
policy (note 2.2) - - - - 380,033 - - - 380,033
As 1 January 2010 (restated) RZZ-ZF-A—R(E) 26,550,480 50,541,281*  96,000*  660,651* 9,312,390 3,916,555* 66,168,139* - 157,245,496
Profit for the year REEER - - - - - - 25,179,184 - 25,179,184
Other comprehensive income for the year: ~ AEFEMZERA :
Exchange differences on translation BERNEBREL BRER
of foreign operations - - - - - 1,680,783 - - 1,680,783
Surplus arising from revaluation of HHRET ERRR
land and buildings - - - - 1,976,662 - - - 1,976,662
Total comprehensive income for the year FEERENAGE - - - - 1,976,662 1,680,783 25,179,184 - 28,836,629
Proposed final 2010 dividend (note 13) BE-T-SERERE(HE3) - - - - - - (7,965,144) 7,965,144 _
Proposed special 2010 dividend (note 13) ~ EZ=F-TEERIRE(HH13) - - - - - - (5310,09) 5,310,09% -
At 31 December 2010 RZE-SF+-A=1-H 26,550,480 50,541,281*  96,000*  660,651* 11,289,052 5,597,338* 78,072,083* 13,275,240 186,082,125
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * RESHBRAREDR SLE#EEPES

HK$146,256,405 (2009: HK$130,695,016) in the consolidated statement

of financial position.

130,695,016/87T) °

4R B W 18146,256,405%8 o — 2 T N F -

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2010




meEReRER

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax Fr 35 Bl A
Adjustments for: HE
Finance costs BB RKA

Bank interest income RITHBUA

Depreciation e

Recognition of prepaid land TEfT L HbAH E SRR
lease payments

Amortisation of other HAb i & = is
intangible assets
Surplus arising from T RAEF 2 BB

revaluation of land
and buildings
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items
of property, plant and equipment
Fair value gain on a derivative
instrument — transaction not
qualifying as a hedge
Impairment of trade receivables
Provision/(reversal of provision) for
slow-moving inventories
Equity-settled share option expense % 7 45 & B8 A 1 < H

HEWE - BE K
Rz BB (W)

IR W B T RY B
T E R, ()

Decrease in prepaid rent TS 2R
Decrease in inventories FE2BY

Decrease in prepayments, deposits ~ JBFIE « &N
and other receivables H bW IR 2R
Decrease in trade and bills receivables U BRTE & Z 4% 7 )& >
Decrease in trade payables FET BRI 2 R
Increase/(decrease) in accrued

liabilities and other payables =, Cid)
Decrease in provision for ERRERE R

product warranties \
Decrease in other long term payables Hfth & HjE FIE 25

Cash generated from operations REXBEENR S

Interest received B UFI &
Interest paid EfFLE
Interest element on finance lease mERONTRZ

A 2B

RE(BR)ERMNSH
ERESMRIEA

rental payments
Hong Kong profits tax

refunded/(paid)
Overseas taxes paid

Net cash flows from operating KRS 2R A FRR
activities — page 38 —38E

ITETAMAFEERS
— IS EF RIS

et B ENMEAMBNTIEL

Notes

B aE

BE_Z-ZH+-_A=+—HLHFE
Year ended 31 December 2010

2010 2009
—g-%F  —TINF
HK$ HK$

BT BT
(Restated)

(=5)

32,386,720 9,133,892
1,812,443 3,275,781
(55,835) (30,019)
16,189,332 18,987,234
296,132 288,899
4,075,000 4,832,500
- (3,522,286)
(663,180) 16,444
- (106,627)

270,752 685,808
2,029,707 (332,545)
- 2,040
56,341,071 33,231,121
234,000 234,000
2,253,848 8,952,002
6,083,353 4,900,935
3,824,842 2,399,963
(19,107,948) (4,967,300)
6,295,938 (9,894,273)
- (355,774)

- (4,108,231)
55,925,104 30,392,443
55,835 30,019
(1,706,352) (3,063,516)
(106,091) (212,265)
(1,734,104) 13,008
(730,382) (253,319)
51,704,010 26,906,370
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continved)

HE-Z-TFE+_A=+—HLFE
Year ended 31 December 2010

Net cash flows from operating

activities — page 37

CASH FLOWS FROM

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of items of property,

plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment
Additions to other intangible assets

Net cash flows used
in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in unsecured bank loans
Increase/(decrease) in discounted bills
New unsecured instalment loans
New secured instalment loans
Repayment of secured bank loan

Repayment of secured
instalment loans

Repayment of unsecured
instalment loans

Capital element of finance lease

rental payments

Repayment of loan from a director

Net cash flows used
in financing activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents

at beginning of year

Effect of foreign exchange rate

changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances

Non-pledged time deposits with
original maturity of more than
three months when acquired

LEEBZRERAFRE
—378H

RETHZHESRE
BEWE - BEREE
HEME - WE REE
FriSsk1E
Eiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂyéifiiligbﬂ
"EFE 2R R FRE

METDH2RERE
BHRRITERZ D

FHERE 220, CR D)

IR IR D B E R
A D %%ﬁ
BEEMRITER
EEEA D HER

B8 | D HIER
AN R Z B
BEBFEXK
BMEESH 2R MIEIFEE

RERREEERAZ
#m, (R ) B

FzReMREEEER

EXRBEHPE  FH

FRZBESRRESEHERE

BeRBESEEER
Eer DA
Be MIRITER

REREERABHAZR
=18 Bz S E B E R

2010
—E-EF

Notes HKS$

B aE BT

51,704,010

(4,123,399)
736,502

(3,386,897)

(4,160,814)
473,920

(1 1,400,00(;)
(2,265,600)
(5,542,985)
(3,360,966)

(12,000,000)

(38,256,445)

10,060,668

32,405,249

293,711

42,759,628

24 27,262,375

24 15,497,253

42,759,628

2009
ZETNF
HK$

BT
(Restated)
(&%)

26,906,370

(2,554,591)
15,379
(2,940,000)

(5,479,212)

(39,974,404)
(3,853,126)
14,000,000
11,400,000

(638,400)
(18,241,311)

(3,252,455)

(40,559,696)

(19,132,538)

51,510,355

27,432

32,405,249

32,405,249

32,405,249
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Statement of Financial Position

—T-ZF+=-ZA=+—H
31 December 2010

31 December

31 December

2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
+=HA=+—-8 +-A=+—H
Notes HK$ HK$
B =E BT BT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Investments in subsidiaries BB AR Z218E 18 141,160,714 127,882,949
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments SEENE S 22 231,049 86,049
Cash and cash equivalents HekBeFHEEE 24 7,064 6,168
Total current assets MENVE EEET 238,113 92,217
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEE
Accrued liabilities Rt aE 26 198,886 246,498
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) #REEE (8E)FE 39,227 (154,281)
Net assets BEFE 141,199,941 127,728,668
EQUITY s
Issued capital BEEITIRAR 34 26,550,480 26,550,480
Reserves e 36(b) 101,374,221 101,178,188
Proposed final dividend RS 13 7,965,144 -
Proposed special dividend EEFFRIRE 13 5,310,096 -
Total equity 1R 141,199,941 127,728,668
Lai Pei Wor Chan Yau Wah
B A PR %
Director Director
E BF

BHERERERAA
—E-BFER




Bt 75 ¥ 5 B

Notes to Financial Statements

—Z—ZF+=-A=+—8H
31 December 2010

K & P International Holdings Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of K
& P International Holdings Limited is located at Units 2304-06,
23rd Floor, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai Chung, New
Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
(comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs"); and

e design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products (comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products).

There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") (which
include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
They have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for land and buildings, a derivative financial instrument
and an available-for-sale investment, which have been measured
at fair value. These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2010. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared
for the same reporting period as the Company, using consistent
accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date
that such control ceases. All intra-group balances, transactions,
unrealised gains and losses resulting from intra-group transactions
and dividends are eliminated on consolidation in full.

BRERERIERERARE—MRERE
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FRARIMEMREE AT BT AEHIA
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-controlling
interest even if that results in a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss
of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the
fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus
or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate.

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs
for the first time for the current year’s financial statements.

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

MEARZEREBNIFERES
BB BR S| Bt R B B -

— R I 5 ) 2 S M A B
(EHRL KBRS - AR5
NI o

fiaf < S [ 5k 25 3 — R BfY B 2 &) 2 #2 6
- RIEHEEROZMB AR ZE
E(BEEE)RAE - (MEMAFFER
a2 REE MINA R AR R
AR GER  RERNMBRREZAF
BE - (IRETAREZAFEER
(iii) 18 25 B 7P AR AT R b 2 A 2 R R Bl A
18 o ERRNEMEEBRARARERZ A
SERIEBNEFT D BRBERRE G
MORAIEBEE) °

AREBBHBRRNATHT BRI 2 &
B BHRELENREAFERBRE

HKFRS 1 (Revised)

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Additional
Exemptions for First-time Adopters

Amendments to HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment — Group
Cash-settled Share-based
Payment Transactions

Business Combinations

Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Eligible
Hedged Items

Distributions of Non-cash Assets
to Owners

BEMBREES BB B R ES
F1F ()
BBEEREER BRNERSEANSREN
F1E 73] BRE B BHEER -
BARBZENEIDE
IR
BEMBHRE & BEYBREERE2HL
E5vA ] REZHTE- 2852
BEENURG SR Z2 5]
RO REEN  EFAH
F3F (BT
BibgsHEs| AR F2IBHHRE
F2T5(TBAT)
BibgsHEs BRLIENEF 2
398 7 54T TA: BARiE-AEK
HRER 7R
BEEBNERE  AFEASE IR EE
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—ZE-ZTFE+_A=+—H
31 December 2010

HKFRS 5 Amendments

included in
Improvements

to HKFRSs issued
in October 2008
Improvements to

HKFRSs 2009

HK Interpretation 4

Amendment

HK Interpretation 5

Amendments to HKFRS 5
Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations
— Plan to sell the controlling
interest in a subsidiary

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in May 2009

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4
Leases — Determination of the
Length of Lease Term in respect of
Hong Kong Land Leases

Presentation of Financial Statements
— Classification by the Borrower of
a Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause

Other than as further explained below regarding the impact of
HKFRS 3 (Revised), HKAS 27 (Revised), amendments to HKAS 7
and HKAS 17 included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2009, HK
Interpretation 4 (Revised in December 2009) and HK Interpretation
5, the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has had no
significant financial effect on these financial statements.

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs

are as follows:

HKFRS 3 (Revised) introduces a number of changes in the
accounting for business combinations that affect the initial
measurement of non-controlling interests, the accounting
for transaction costs, the initial recognition and subsequent
measurement of a contingent consideration and business
combinations achieved in stages. These changes will impact
the amount of goodwill recognised, the reported results in
the period that an acquisition occurs, and future reported

results.

FRMBHREEN  BEMBREENESHAA
FSREI(RE  FHEZHFRGEERE
R-ZRNFTARM AUFF -4 ERNE
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

HKAS 27 (Revised) requires that a change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary without loss of control is accounted
for as an equity transaction. Therefore, such a change will
have no impact on goodwill, nor will it give rise to a gain
or loss. Furthermore, the revised standard changes the
accounting for losses incurred by the subsidiary as well as the
loss of control of a subsidiary. Consequential amendments
were made to various standards, including, but not limited
to HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows, HKAS 12 Income Taxes,
HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates,
HKAS 28 Investments in Associates and HKAS 31 Interests
in Joint Ventures.

The changes introduced by these revised standards are applied
prospectively and affect the accounting of acquisitions, loss
of control and transactions with non-controlling interests
after 1 January 2010.

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 issued in May 2009 sets out
amendments to a number of HKFRSs. There are separate
transitional provisions for each standard. While the adoption
of some of the amendments results in changes in accounting
policies, none of these amendments has had a significant
financial impact on the Group. Details of the key amendments
most applicable to the Group are as follows:

e  HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Requires that only
expenditures that result in a recognised asset in the
statement of financial position can be classified as a
cash flow from investing activities.

e HKAS 17 Leases: Removes the specific guidance on
classifying land as a lease. As a result, leases of land
should be classified as either operating or finance
leases in accordance with the general guidance in
HKAS 17.

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—ZE-ZTFE+_A=+—H
31 December 2010

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4 Leases — Determination
of the Length of Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong Land
Leases is revised as a consequence of the amendment to
HKAS 17 Leases included in Improvements to HKFRSs 2009.
Following this amendment, the scope of HK Interpretation 4
has been expanded to cover all land leases, including those
classified as finance leases. As a result, this interpretation
is applicable to all leases of property accounted for in
accordance with HKAS 16, HKAS 17 and HKAS 40.

The Group has reassessed its leases in Hong Kong and
Mainland China, previously classified as operating leases,
upon the adoption of the amendments. The classification
of leases in Mainland China remained as operating leases.
As substantially all the risks and rewards associated with the
leases in Hong Kong have been transferred to the Group, the
leases in Hong Kong have been reclassified from operating
leases under “prepaid land lease payments” which is stated
at cost to finance leases under land and buildings category
of “property, plant and equipment” which is stated at
revaluation. The corresponding amortisation has also been
reclassified to depreciation. The effects of the above changes
are summarised below:

Consolidated income
statement for the year ZERETFIEZR
ended 31 December

Decrease in amortisation of TEA b FE & FE g 2 R

prepaid land lease
payments

Increase in depreciation of
property, plant and
equipment

Increase in surplus arising
from revaluation of land
and buildings

BET-_HA=+—HIFE

WE -~ BB REREITE 2N

T RETF 2 B AR EN

EAREBRARHE-EBETEA
THHEECHR ZEFTIRER
SR -—EZENFEEHFHREE
Al Z R BB ST ERE175
HE BT MIE N - LR IE(E
i BAREBEMRCEEDEKX
ZEEMAELHESE  Ehai
WoEAREME tHAEE -
FHit > Z2BaARNERESe
SHERIZE165E - A S HERE
1750 A R BB e &R 554057 5]
RZTEYMERE -

RIRMBULISITH - AEEENT
fi6 T RATR B RoR EARE B A
SEAGEEREZBE - L
EARE? BEDADEAELEH
& o R E S+ SRR AT
BEARREEOHREBEIASE
B %S EBHEED B RRAT
EEEEE T2 AG LS
) B8R AR At (31 R A A TR
ET 2% BERSEIZL
ST R PE ET
FEENBEBTESM - Lt
S8 VBEENT

2010 2009
—®-®F -TTNF
HK$ HK$

B B
(199,602) (199,602)
199,602 199,602

- 3,522,286

- 3,522,286



2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND

DISCLOSURES (continued)

MR E M

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

—E-ZTE+-A=+—H
31 December 2010

22. 85T BERRBEZE (&)

(b) (continued) (b) (&)
2010 2009
—E—FF —ETRF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Consolidated statement of HE1—A=+—HIFEZE
comprehensive income ZERE DEWAFK
for the year ended
31 December
Increase in asset EHEERKE LM
revaluation reserve
Surplus arising from THIRIEF ERBH
revaluation of land
and buildings 1,609,602 1,687,316
Income tax effect Frsfige (265,585) (75,096)
1,344,017 1,612,220
Consolidated statement of R+=—A=+—H
financial position at e BMEE
31 December
Increase/(decrease) in assets mEMIERBEE
(current and non-current) z3gm,/ Crd)
Property, plant and ME - BERZE
equipment 9,450,000 8,040,000
Prepaid land lease TR T A E K
payments (7,185,667) (7,385,269)
Prepayments, deposits FERNRIE - e
and other receivables N E At e U RIR (199,602) (199,602)
2,064,731 455,129
Increase in liabilities/equity BE sz N
Deferred tax liabilities FEEFIEEE 340,681 75,096
Asset revaluation reserve BESHHER 1,724,050 380,033
2,064,731 455,129

BHERERERAA

—2-TEER
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

—E-ZH+-A=1+—8
31 December 2010

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND

DISCLOSURES (continued)

22. B HEREREECEE (&)

(b) (continued) (b) (&)
2009
ZETNF
HK$
BT
Consolidated statement of R—H—AHZEHHERIE
financial position at
1 January
Increase/(decrease) in assets R MIERBEE
(current and non-current) 230,/ Cid)
Property, plant and M - BEREE
equipment 3,030,000
Prepaid land lease TE T E R
payments (7,584,871)
Prepayments, deposits FENRIE - ek
and other receivables H e IR (199,602)
(4,754,473)
Decrease in equity Ay e
Asset revaluation reserve BESHHER (1,232,187)
Retained profits R (3,522,286)
(4,754,473)

Due to the retrospective application of the amendments ARBIZIETER P ER L
which has resulted in the restatement of items in the BERRcxANy A TFTEREESE
statement of financial position, a statement of financial o —EBEEANF A —B 2%
position as at 1 January 2009, and the related notes affected MREREZEEZBBENIEER
by the amendments have been presented in these financial MBI ERENZT -

statements.

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2010
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

The interpretation requires a term loan that contains a clause
that gives the lender the unconditional right to call the
loan at any time shall be classified in total by the borrower
as current in the statement of financial position. This is
irrespective of whether a default event has occurred and
notwithstanding any other terms and maturity stated in the
loan agreement. Prior to the adoption of this interpretation,
the Group’s term loan was classified in the statement of
financial position as a non-current liability based on the
maturity date of repayment. The interpretation has been
applied by the Group retrospectively and comparative
amounts have been restated. In addition, as a result of
this change and as required by HKAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements, these financial statements also include
a statement of financial position as at 1 January 2009.
Further details of the loans are disclosed in note 28 to the
financial statements.

The above change has had no effect on the consolidated
income statement. The effect on the consolidated statement
of financial position is summarised as follows:

31 December

CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Increase in bank and IRITEFR R HAD
other borrowings BEZI1EM

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FERBAE
Decrease in bank and RITER R EAM
other borrowings BE 2D

There was no impact on the net assets of the Group.

2010
—s-f
+=5
=+-8
HKS$

B

17,707,572

(17,707,572

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

A

ZRBEREMERMBEER
AT P 5 (5 1 B0 HE R 7T B

ZREEE R ER - ERAH

BEBBERARDER/RDY - &
TwmBRELEREEMN T TW
B3R 195 = T &80 (T ) EL At 15K K% 2
HIH - R 2R AEEZ
EHERIDRBERE S B R
BMAEKDBERIFRBEE - &
SEEEYRAZRERLERH
FIEES - thoh - RB U B EE
BRNBAGAENEVREELY
BHREZH EVBHHRERITCE

E_TTNF—A— BB
MK BEERZFHEMRYB®R
EHIEE28 o

LA EHHEEFNBRTER

& HEAUBRARZZER
BT

31 December 1 January

2009 2009

—ZEThEF —ZETNEF

+=A —A—A

=+—H

HK$ HK$

BT BT

17,415,653 19,580,250

) (17,415,653) (19,580,250)
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—ZE-ZTFE+_A=+—H
31 December 2010

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial

statements.

HKFRS 1 Amendment

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKFRS 9
HKAS 12 Amendments

HKAS 24 (Revised)

HKAS 32 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19

Amendment to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Limited
Exemption from Comparative
HKFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time
Adopters?

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Severe
Hyperinflation and Removal of Fixed
Dates for First-time Adopters *

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures -Transfers
of Financial Assets *

Financial Instruments ©

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax:
Recovery of Underlying Assets °

Related Party Disclosures 3

Amendment to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation
-Classification of Rights Issues '

Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement 3

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
Equity Instruments ?

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued /Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010 which sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs
primarily with a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying
wording. The amendments to HKFRS 3 and HKAS 27 are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010, whereas
the amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS 7, HKAS 1, HKAS 34 and
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 are effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2011 although there are separate transitional
provisions for each standard.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011
E Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012
6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013

Further information about those changes that are expected to
significantly affect the Group is as follows:

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of phase 1 of
a comprehensive project to entirely replace HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments. Recognition and Measurement. This phase focuses
on the classification and measurement of financial assets.
Instead of classifying financial assets into four categories, an
entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently measured
at either amortised cost or fair value, on the basis of both
the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
assets. This aims to improve and simplify the approach for the
classification and measurement of financial assets compared with
the requirements of HKAS 39.

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to HKFRS 9 to
address financial liabilities (the “Additions”) and incorporated
in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition principles of financial
instruments of HKAS 39. Most of the Additions were carried
forward unchanged from HKAS 39, while changes were made to
the measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss using the fair value option (“FVO"). For
these FVO liabilities, the amount of change in the fair value of
a liability that is attributable to changes in credit risk must be
presented in other comprehensive income (“OCI"”). The remainder
of the change in fair value is presented in profit or loss, unless
presentation of the fair value change in respect of the liability’s
credit risk in OCl would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch
in profit or loss. However, loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts which have been designated under the
FVO are scoped out of the Additions.
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HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its entirety. Before
this entire replacement, the guidance in HKAS 39 on hedge
accounting and impairment of financial assets continues to apply.
The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2013.

HKAS 24 (Revised) clarifies and simplifies the definition of related
parties. It also provides for a partial exemption of related party
disclosure to government-related entities for transactions with the
same government or entities that are controlled, jointly controlled
or significantly influenced by the same government. While the
adoption of the revised standard will result in changes in the
accounting policy, the revised standard is unlikely to have any
impact on the related party disclosures as the Group currently
does not have any significant transactions with government-
related entities.

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 issued in May 2010 sets out
amendments to a number of HKFRSs. The Group expects to
adopt the amendments from 1 January 2011. There are separate
transitional provisions for each standard. While the adoption of
some of the amendments may result in changes in accounting
policies, none of these amendments are expected to have a
significant financial impact on the Group. Those amendments
that are expected to have a significant impact on the Group's
policies are as follows:

(a) HKFRS 3 Business Combinations: Clarifies that the
amendments to HKFRS 7, HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 that
eliminate the exemption for contingent consideration do
not apply to contingent consideration that arose from
business combinations whose acquisition dates precede the
application of HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008).

In addition, the amendments limit the measurement choice of
non-controlling interests at fair value or at the proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets to components
of non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation. Other
components of non-controlling interests are measured at
their acquisition date fair value, unless another measurement
basis is required by another HKFRS.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

The amendments also added explicit guidance to clarify
the accounting treatment for non-replaced and voluntarily
replaced share-based payment awards.

(b) HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements: Clarifies that an
analysis of other comprehensive income for each component
of equity can be presented either in the statement of changes
in equity or in the notes to the financial statements.

(c) HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements:
Clarifies that the consequential amendments from HKAS
27 (as revised in 2008) made to HKAS 21, HKAS 28 and
HKAS 31 shall be applied prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2009 or earlier if HKAS 27 is
applied earlier.

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Business combinations from 1 January 2010

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the
acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition
date fair values of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. For each business combination, the acquirer
measures the non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at fair
value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. Acquisition costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date.
This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts by the acquiree.
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Business combinations from 1 January 2010 (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition
date fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree is remeasured to fair value as at the acquisition
date through profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration which
is deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change to other
comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration is
classified as equity, it shall not be remeasured until it is finally
settled within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’s
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the net
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of
this consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is, after
reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for
impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 December. For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date,
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or groups
of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is less
than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

Business combinations from 1 January 2010 (continued)

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (group
of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that
unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on
the relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion
of the cash-generating unit retained.

Business combinations prior to 1 January 2010 but after
1 January 2005

In comparison to the above-mentioned requirements which were
applied on a prospective basis, the following differences applied
to business combinations prior to 1 January 2010:

Business combinations were accounted for using the purchase
method. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
formed part of the acquisition costs. The non-controlling interest
was measured at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.

Business combinations achieved in stages were accounted for as
separate steps. Any additional acquired share of interest did not
affect previously recognised goodwill.

When the Group acquired a business, embedded derivatives
separated from the host contract by the acquiree were not
reassessed on acquisition unless the business combination resulted
in a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modified
the cash flows that otherwise would have been required under
the contract.

Contingent consideration was recognised if, and only if, the
Group had a present obligation, the economic outflow was
more likely than not and a reliable estimate was determinable.
Subsequent adjustments to the contingent consideration were
recognised as part of goodwill.
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Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories
and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset'’s or
cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income statement
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset,
but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel
of the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any
individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged
to the income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the
expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised in the carrying
amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciation.
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Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the
fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its
carrying amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and
equipment are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a
deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is
charged to the income statement. Any subsequent revaluation
surplus is credited to the income statement to the extent of
the deficit previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset,
the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve realised in
respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits
as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment
to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

2% 10 2.7%
25% to 30%
10% to 25%
10% to 30%

Land and buildings
Leasehold improvements
Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment
Motor vehicles 20% to 25%
Moulds 20% to 33.33%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at
each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses, and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction
during the period of construction. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for use.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired
in a business combination is the fair value as at the date of
acquisition. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to
be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives
are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for
impairment annually either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life
of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually
to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from
indefinite to finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Technical know-how

Technical know-how is stated at cost less any impairment losses
and is amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated
useful life of five years.
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Development costs

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate
the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that
it will be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its
ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future
economic benefits, the availability of resources to complete the
project and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during
the development. Product development expenditure which does
not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are amortised using the straight-line basis over the
commercial lives of the underlying products not exceeding five
years, commencing from the date when the products are put
into commercial production.

Licenses

Licenses are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives of six years.

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect
the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments under finance lease,
are included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated
over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives
of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to
the income statement so as to provide a constant periodic rate
of charge over the lease terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor
are charged to the income statement on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables and available-for-sale financial investments, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification
of its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial assets
are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in
the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and bank balances, trade
and bills receivables, deposits and other receivables.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued
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Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for
the purpose of sale in the near term. This category includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships
as defined by HKAS 39. Derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
These net fair value changes do not include any dividends or
interest earned on these financial assets, which are recognised in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (held for trading) to assess whether the intent to
sell them in the near term is still appropriate. When the Group
is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets
and management’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable future
significantly changes, the Group may elect to reclassify these
financial assets in rare circumstances. The reclassification from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss to loans
and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets or held-to-
maturity investments depends on the nature of the assets. This
evaluation does not affect any financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option at
designation.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the income statement. Reassessment only occurs if
there is a change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance income in the income statement. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in the income statement
in other operating expenses.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity and debt securities. Equity
investments classified as available for sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor designated at fair value
through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those
which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time
and which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in
response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments
are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or
losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-
for-sale investment valuation reserve until the investment is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognised in the income statement in other income, or until
the investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the income statement in
other operating expenses and removed from the available-for-sale
investment valuation reserve. Interest and dividends earned are
reported as interest income and dividend income, respectively
and are recognised in the income statement as other income in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued
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Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot
be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial assets whether
the ability and intention to sell them in the near term are still
appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade these financial
assets due to inactive markets and management’s intent to do
so significantly changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances.
Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted when the
financial assets meet the definition of loans and receivables
and the Group has the intent and ability to hold these assets
for the foreseeable future or to maturity. The reclassification to
the held-to-maturity category is permitted only when the entity
has the ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of the
financial asset.

For a financial asset reclassified out of the available-for-sale
category, any previous gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the
remaining life of the investment using the effective interest rate.
Any difference between the new amortised cost and the expected
cash flows is also amortised over the remaining life of the asset
using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity
is reclassified to the income statement.

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired,;
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a “pass-through” arrangement; and either (a)
the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement,
and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset,
the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated
liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there
is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group
of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor or a group of
debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued
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Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues
to be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. Interest income continues to be accrued
on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together
with any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to
the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses
at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that an investment or a group of investments is
impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognised in the income statement, is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the income
statement.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment below its cost. The
determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost
of the investment and “prolonged” against the period in which
the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is
evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement — is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the income statement.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available for
sale are not reversed through the income statement. Increases in
their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the
income statement. Impairment losses on debt instruments are
reversed through the income statement, if the increase in fair
value of the instruments can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income
statement.

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

AR E 2 fIRE

SRAIRHESRERE - AEEKNEE
BEPRFEECEENREEH A
REY—HRERBRE -

MRAMHESREEFRE  HE
FRERCAR B A 2 N R 38) B ET
HAFEENZFREMEESHERR
MBEROREER  SHEERAEE
EFEE -

A AR EWVER L BRI - RIE
BUR K ERZAREN R FEENR
S RPRERNERNE - EE[EKX]
[ #EM |2 ERAELFIE - [EX]
ERHEE RAREKRA N FENL IZY
HIE A FEEERMAKRAE o {35
ETR - B REHEE (RUE K A H
BRATFEENEZRBRZEARE LA
FMER AR E RN ER 8) 8
EMEEBRATBE - XRFERA
R - COBRERAIHEEZRATAY
BERBETANEBMERERD - A
NFEENRER BN EER
Hip 2 EAPIER

&S TAWFIERT R EER - Blg
i IR SHRCR D RO £ B B E AR R A
RAELEITAE - (B2 - RERESRER
REtBR(RBEKRARBR A FEE
B2 BB X R IR A SERTE M B R MR
MEMBEREFE) - MITARFEE
1B Y38 00 A] 2 B3 S 0 AR R IO RERRUARR
EEBRREENSEFHRE  efa
MBR B OER T RRERRE



MEBEMRTE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued
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Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the
classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and
in the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables,
a loan from a director, a derivative financial instrument and
interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of selling in the near term. This category
includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses
on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the income
statement. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the
income statement does not include any interest charged on these
financial liabilities.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and
losses are recognised in the income statement when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
method amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the income statement.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those
contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially as
a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate
of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period; and (ii) the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if,
and only if, there is currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active
markets is determined by reference to quoted market prices or
dealer price quotations (bid price for long positions and ask price
for short positions), without any deduction for transaction costs.
For financial instruments where there is no active market, the fair
value is determined using appropriate valuation techniques. Such
techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions;
reference to the current market value of another instrument
which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
and option pricing models.

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses a derivative financial instrument that is a forward
currency contract to hedge its foreign currency risk. Such a
derivative financial instrument is initially recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and
is subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried
as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when
the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives
are taken directly to the income statement, except for the
effect portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and,
in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion
and disposal.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statements of financial position, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including
term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is
probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to
settle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value
amount arising from the passage of time is included in finance
costs in the income statement.

Provision for product warranties granted by the Group on
certain products are recognised based on sales volume and past
experience on the level of repairs and returns, discounted to their
present values as appropriate.

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised
outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—ZE-ZTFE+_A=+—H
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Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations
and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilised, except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
and
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of
each reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided
that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold;

(b) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset; and

(c) tooling charge income, when the services are rendered.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued
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Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section of
the statement of financial position, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as
a liability when they are proposed and declared.

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).

In situations where equity instruments are issued and some or all
of the goods or services received by the Group as consideration
cannot be specifically identified, the unidentifiable goods or
services are measured as the difference between the fair value
of the share-based payment transaction and the fair value of any
identifiable goods or services received at the grant date.

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which they are granted.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled.
The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions
at the end of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the
Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is conditional
upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/
or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition,
an expense is recognised for any modification, that increases
the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or
is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date
of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if
it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense
not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately.
This includes any award where non-vesting conditions within
the control of either the Group or the employee are not met.
However, if a new award is substituted for the cancelled award,
and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they
were a modification of the original award, as described in the
previous paragraph. All cancellations of equity-settled transaction
awards are treated equally.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

Pension schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all of
its eligible employees. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the income statement as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—ZE-ZTFE+_A=+—H
31 December 2010

Pension schemes (continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of their
payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions
are charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions recorded by entities in the Group are initially recorded
using their respective functional currency rates ruling at the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. All
differences are taken to the income statement. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates
of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the end of
the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities
are translated into the presentation currency of the Company at
the exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the
end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the
assets or liabilities affected in the future.

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Inventories

The Group does not have a general provisioning policy on
inventories based on ageing given that the inventories are not
subject to frequent wear and tear or frequent technological
changes. However, as a significant portion of the working capital
is devoted to inventories, operational procedures have been
in place to monitor this risk. The Group reviews the inventory
ageing listing on a periodical basis for those aged inventories. This
involves comparison of the carrying value of the aged inventory
items with the respective net realisable value. The purpose is
to ascertain whether allowance is required to be made in the
consolidated financial statements for any obsolete and slow-
moving items. In addition, physical counts on all inventories are
carried out on a periodical basis in order to determine whether
the allowance needs to be made in respect of any obsolete and
defective inventories identified.

Trade receivables

Injudging whether allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts
of the trade receivables have to be recognised in the consolidated
financial statements, the Group takes into consideration if there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Following the identification of doubtful debts, the Group’s
responsible personnel discuss with the relevant customers and
report to management on the recoverability. Specific allowance
is only made for receivables that are unlikely to be collected.

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

REAEE B HRERTEERFELH
B - ARt RRRR - M FFIE - Atk
RERAIZERBERRZBA -~ FAx
EEMBEZRBESHE  RAARREZ
BE - A - BEZEFERRRMEFTZT
EMERSIRAHRKIZE 2 EER
BEZERAFEHEHIRZER -

RERAREBSFERBEY BRI R
fBEToN - BEECIEL THIHE - %k
HE T RE AR BEAEARY

Z2
=

FE

ENGFENEEWIHERZIFERX
M e - AEELERIERIREE
PR —RIEBER - R - KED 28
BEHRAFEZT UL AKREER
MRRERT - FEARRERRR - AE
EERERFEZFERE - S RE
REFEHENERMERS MR 2R
FEEALE  BNEREERER

EHREMBRE - SMEMRE LR HET
BEHEE - I FIEFEEHENTE
TERRH  WREREFEREMAE
HAWRERBREFEFELER -

FEWE SR

AEBEEREEEHBEZNFEEWHRE
PIERE B IR 2 AT T R B R

Bl - DEREBEBRBIAKERES
WHRRR R © BRI i REARR - K%M
BRABKATREEEREHEE P
WAYMERERS - RAEREEZ K
AT BEUR IR - T3 &R A Rl -



MR EM T

Notes to Financial Statements (continued
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31 December 2010

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
and other intangible assets

In assessing the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets, the Group takes into
account factors like the expected usage of the assets by the
Group based on past experience, the expected physical wear
and tear, and the technical obsolescence arising from changes
or improvements in production or from a change in the market
demand for the products. The estimation of the useful lives is a
matter of judgement based on the experience of the Group.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are discussed below.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets
are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations and
valuations require the use of judgements and estimates. At 31
December 2010, no impairment losses have been recognised for
property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets (2009:
Nil). The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment and
other intangible assets were HK$140,464,261 (2009 (restated):
HK$147,408,094) and HK$4,070,829 (2009: HK$8,145,829),
respectively.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred
tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing
and level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets
relating to recognised tax losses at 31 December 2010 was
HK$4,068,157(2009: HK$1,358,447).
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

Current income taxes and deferred tax liabilities

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong, Mainland
China and Singapore. Significant judgement is required in
determining the amount of the provision for tax and the timing
of payment of the related taxes. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact on the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which such
determination is made. The carrying amounts of tax payable and
deferred tax liabilities at 31 December 2010 were HK$15,378,484
(2009 (restated): HK$8,151,972) and HK$1,650,867 (2009:
HK$1,158,502), respectively.

Valuation of land and buildings

The Group’s land and buildings included in property, plant and
equipment are stated at their fair values in the statement of
financial position, which are assessed annually by management
with reference to valuations performed by independent
professionally qualified valuers. The assumptions adopted in the
valuations are based on the market conditions existing at the
end of the reporting period, with reference to the current market
values of similar properties in the same location and conditions
and for the same usage as those of the Group. The carrying
amounts of land and buildings at 31 December 2010 were
HK$78,340,000 (2009: HK$76,394,000).

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangible assets are tested for impairment annually
and at other times when such indicator exists. Other non-financial
assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that
the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment
exists when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. The calculation
of the fair value less costs to sell is based on available data
from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction
of similar assets or observable market prices less incremental
costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use calculations
are undertaken, management must estimate the expected future
cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and choose a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of
those cash flows.

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010
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Impairment of available-for-sale financial investments

The Group classifies certain assets as available-for-sale and
recognises movements in their fair values in equity. When the
fair value declines, management makes assumptions about the
decline in value to determine whether there is an impairment that
should be recognised in the income statement. At 31 December
2010, no impairment losses have been recognised for available-
for-sale investments (2009: Nil). The carrying amount of available-
for-sale investments was HK$680,000 (2009: HK$680,000).

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business
units based on their products and services and has three reportable
operating segments as follows:

(a) the precision parts and components segment comprises the
manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs");

(b) the consumer electronic products segment comprises the
design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic
products comprising time, weather forecasting and other
products; and

(c) the corporate and others segment comprises the Group'’s
long term investments, together with corporate income and
expense items.

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating
segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about
resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment
performance is evaluated based on reportable segment profit/
loss, which is a measure of adjusted profit/loss before tax from
continuing operations. The adjusted profit/loss before tax is
measured consistently with the Group’s profit/loss before tax
except that bank interest income, finance costs, as well as
head office and corporate expenses are excluded from such
measurement.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference
to the cost of sales.

Al & IR E 2 BE
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JT) °
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() BETHHEMNEEHENHEE
TR BERE  ARBRE
&%’EHE C BB MR RN A

(b)y BEFEEBERERBER  ®WiE
LREEEFHEMBER X
RIBATMEMER &

(0 BREREMERNEEEEES
BRENBRROHBA R HIER -

EREBVERASESKRENH X
g MELBRERDERKRBENGZ
RE o PERBTIRIEA REDBEHN
SBER(RRERERFELLRTA
WA BB 8) T IART M o KR
BREATES BB ERUAREE 2
BRBIATE R, EEETE - ERITRIS UK
A BRERRAR B R EERSTE
BIRLATE °

DREF 2 NBBRIHEERENTHZE
SHE R HETT -



Year ended
31 December 2010

R EM e
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BE-_Z2-ZHFT-A=T-HALHEE

Segment revenue:

Sales to external customers
Intersegment sales

Other income and gains

Reconciliation:
Elimination of
intersegment sales

Total revenue

Segment results
Reconciliation:

Bank interest income
Finance costs

Profit before tax

Other segment
information:

Depreciation and
amortisation

Impairment of trade
receivables

Provision for slow-moving
inventories

Surplus on revaluation of
land and buildings
credited to other
comprehensive income

Recognition of prepaid land
lease payments

Capital expenditure

PERA
HIMEE A
MEREERISEE A
HAp g A R Uz

D ¢
PIEBAR I 5H & 2 1539

BIEA

PERE
FHED
RITH B
BERAK
BR 0 AL A
Hittp|EH -
TEREH
FEARIERI(E
T E R
tiRBFER
2B
Hip2mBEA
AT L3 & TR

BARX

Precision
parts and
components

BEREHHE
HK$

BT
246,535,006

3,301,544
3,702,475

253,539,025

40,762,489

8,824,954
51,442

379,983

296,132
3,880,120

Consumer
electronic
products
EFHEM
HK$

BT

138,103,624
963,574
2,002,217

141,069,415

(2,382,238)

10,465,703
219,310

1,649,724

226,979

Corporate
and others

AR
HK$
BT

2,918

2,918

(4,236,923)

973,675

2,307,027

16,300

31 December 2010

Total

Fohy

HK$

BT
384,638,630

4,265,118
5,707,610

394,611,358

(4,265,118)

390,346,240

34,143,328

55,835
(1,812,443)

32,386,720

20,264,332
270,752

2,029,707

2,307,027

296,132
4,123,399
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. REFBERE)
Precision Consumer
Year ended parts and electronic Corporate
31 December 2009 components products and others Total
BE_TTNF+_A=Z+—HILFE BEREHYT BETHEMD B R EA et
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&51) (231)
Segment revenue: DEEA
Sales to external customers  ¥SMEERA 203,350,227 119,517,047 - 322,867,274
Intersegment sales REPEE Bl & A 2,181,648 309,428 - 2,491,076
Other income and gains N 2,841,029 1,781,394 3,541,275 8,163,698
208,372,904 121,607,869 3,541,275 333,522,048
Reconciliation: A -
Elimination of REPEE RIS E <
intersegment sales (2,491,076)
Total revenue U A 331,030,972
Segment results DEEE 21,304,250  (13,026,938) 4,102,342 12,379,654
Reconciliation: D -
Bank interest income RITH BULA 30,019
Finance costs BB R A (3,275,781)
Profit before tax B A& A 9,133,892
Other segment Hitt 5 BEHR
information:
Depreciation and WEREH
amortisation 9,820,719 13,059,038 939,977 23,819,734
Impairment of trade FEWBRIB R E
receivables 22,457 663,351 - 685,808
Reversal of provision for HHFEELD
slow-moving inventories (332,545) - - (332,545)
Surplus on revaluation of T REFER
land and buildings ZRBEBETA
credited to other Hit2ERA
comprehensive income - - 3,044,452 3,044,452
Surplus on revaluation of T REFER
land and buildings ZBHEA
credited to the FER
income statement - - 3,522,286 3,522,286
Recognition of prepaid B LA E R
land lease payments 288,899 - - 288,899
Capital expenditure BARY 1,671,987 3,784,224 38,380 5,494,591
Product warranty provision EnRERE - 204,352 - 204,352

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2010
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Geographical information

(a)

Revenue from external customers

4.

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

REsHERHE)

HEER
(a) HIMHERA
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Hong Kong D

Mainland China EAETPNS

Japan and other Asian countries SRS EEEEVEIES
North America JEEMBEIR

Europe BUMEI SR

Other countries HAa B R

The revenue information above is based on the location of
the customers.

Non-current assets

64,925,786 62,259,815
22,137,768 22,706,208
53,158,254 52,532,972
27,514,217 24,327,349
206,047,110 152,539,892
10,855,495 8,501,038

384,638,630 322,867,274

A ESEEWAIRE P i = 2

e

(b) FERBEE

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HKS$ HK$

BT BT
(Restated)

(&%)

Hong Kong B
Mainland China G173
Other countries HEMER

The non-current asset information above is based on
the location of assets and excludes an available-for-sale
investment and deferred tax assets.

Information about a major customer

Revenue of approximately HK$79 million (2009: HK$54.4 million),
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group, was derived
from sales by the precision parts and components segment to
a single customer.

20,746,263 23,077,638
137,519,757 146,362,423
7,087 26,355

158,273,107 169,466,416

NEFRBEEREEMELER
gl BErARREAIHEERER

FERFEHR
#179,000,0008 7T( —FF /15 © 54,400,000
BIL)OMBA - ERKREREEZR

10% - TR AR TR ERI — 2
BF -

BHERERERAA
—E-BFER
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Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and
trade discounts, during the year.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and gains is

as follows:

Revenue ON

Sale of goods [EERE RS
Other income and gains Hg A & Wz
Bank interest income RITHALEUA
Tooling charge income RAWA

Sale of scrap RERLHE

Sale of samples EREich=

Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME - ME RRENKE

plant and equipment

Fair value gain on a derivative MEI/E\E’]’AEFFEWA—
instrument - transaction not qualifying & R IEHFRIRZ
as a hedge

Gain on a derivative TTET AR —
instrument - transaction not qualifying  TF& EHIEERIR
as a hedge

Foreign exchange differences, net MEHZRE - 5

Surplus arising from revaluation of T MBF 2 BfL AR
land and buildings

Others EAfth

Impairment of trade receivables FEWARIERE

Loss on disposal of items of property, LEE - WE R
plant and equipment HE BB

Foreign exchange losses, net BE N ESE  HEE

WA(RAREZEXE)EFNIHEE M
MBERFEIREEEEZITM -

REEWA - A R U8 Hrin
T

2010 2009
—g-%F  —TTAF
HK$ HK$

BT BIT
(Restated)

(E5)

384,638,630 322,867,274

55,835 30,019
1,315,595 1,409,807
430,300 396,150
1,743,786 1,476,185
663,180 -
- 106,627
- 186,400
1,185,258 -
- 3,522,286
369,491 1,066,243
5,763,445 8,193,717

Group

&=

2010 2009
—E-BF —TTNE
HK$ HK$
BT PETT
270,752 685,808
- 16,444
- 561,598

270,752 1,263,850



The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/
(crediting):

Notes

B &

Cost of inventories sold BEEFEKRAR
Auditors’ remuneration ZEREM B &
Depreciation e 15

Amortisation of land lease payments 1t AR & S X 16

Minimum lease payments under T REF &L
operating leases on land and buildings ~ &&HEHHES

Amortisation of other intangible assets*  E {74 Bk §* 17

Provision/(reversal of provision) for Vakizlea=ti 1 P
slow-moving inventories* (B>

Staff costs (including directors’ other ETHY(BIEESR
emoluments — note 9): EAE S —FI5E9)
Wages and salaries I&EF®

Equity-settled share option expense WA EE RS

Pension scheme contributions INEEAAE
Less: Amount capitalised in deferred B BERNMEERIE
development costs R
Product warranty provision EmRERE
Fair value gain on a derivative PTHETAMNAFEERKS —
instrument - transaction not qualifying R4 %
as a hedge SRR
Gain on a derivative PTETERUE —
instrument - transaction not qualifying & #h gt
as a hedge H22 5
Foreign exchange differences, net MEHZRE  FHE
Impairment of trade receivables FEWBRIE R (B
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HEME « BE&EE
property, plant and equipment B8 (W)

* The amortisation of other intangible assets and the provision/(reversal
of provision) for slow-moving inventories for the year are included in
“Cost of sales” in the consolidated income statement.

B B R B R )

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

2010
—z-%%
HKS$

B

298,588,888
1,145,824
16,189,332
296,132

3,547,132
4,075,000

2,029,707

89,762,470

475,070

90,237,540

90,237,540

(1,185,258)
270,752

(663,180)

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H

31 December 2010

AEBRBADE RN, G

2009
—ETNF
HK$

BT
(Restated)
(E3))
256,346,879
1,538,117
18,987,234
288,899

3,902,981
4,832,500

(332,545)

73,809,767
2,040
525,520

74,337,327

(2,940,000)

71,397,327

204,352

(106,627)

(186,400)
561,598
685,808

16,444

REZHEMBREAERERBHTER
B/ BEBEREEHFAFER L2

ERA A »
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8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MEMA
An analysis of finance costs is as follows: BMEXRH DT -
Group
£8
2010 2009
—e-®F -TTAS
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts REFRNEEZRITER
wholly repayable within five years RiEZ 2 FE 1,706,352 3,063,516
Interest on finance leases RIE A F B 106,091 212,265
1,812,443 3,275,781
9. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION 9. EXM<E

RIBE LT IGGI RBEERBVEPIFE R —
RPTRERBEZERMEMT

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:

Group
58
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Fees: e

Executive directors HITES - -
Independent non-executive directors BURITES 792,000 792,000
792,000 792,000

Other emoluments: E e
Salaries e 3,781,440 4,449,681
Discretionary bonus BETEAL 2,504,380 -
Pension scheme contributions NESHRK 12,000 14,000
Other allowances E b2 Eh 100,000 99,469
6,397,820 4,563,150
7,189,820 5,355,150

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2010
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—E-ZTE+-A=+—H
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9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 9. EEME(®)
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BIAFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FRAIMTEBIIERNITES 240
the year were as follows: %
2010 2009
—g-BF  -TTNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Kung Fan Cheong LEE 264,000 264,000
Leung Man Kay P2 E 264,000 264,000
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph &S| 264,000 264,000
792,000 792,000
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FRIERIFIERITE SN
non-executive directors during the year (2009: Nil). BEEe (ZEZENF  £) -
(b) Executive directors (b) BITEE
Pension
Discretionary scheme Other Total
Fees Salaries bonus contributions  allowances remuneration
e e BERAL LABEMEX HAt2E, “pe
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT T T BT BT
2010 —E-ZF
Executive directors: BITES:
Lai Pei Wor FEIEA - 2,079,000 1,936,930 12,000 50,000 4,078,020
Chan Yau Wah BRRE - 1,702,350 567,450 - 50,000 2,319,800
- 3,781,440 2,504,380 12,000 100,000 6,397,820
2009 —ZTNEF
Executive directors: BITESE -
Lai Pei Wor BRI - 1,848,080 - 12,000 50,000 1,910,080
Chan Yau Wah BRRE - 1,513,200 - - 49,469 1,562,669
Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond* EZE - 1,088,401 - 2,000 - 1,090,401
- 4,449,681 - 14,000 99,469 4,563,150
*  Mr. Chung Yik Cheung, Raymond resigned as an executive director on *  EBEEREN-_TTAF - ANRBEIE
9 February 2009. BWITESF B

BHERERERAA
—2-TEER
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10. SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 10. tUERSHES
The seven highest paid employees during the year included two REBHUGEHEESHERU(ZE
(2009: three) executive directors, details of whose remuneration TNF: ZDPTESE - HEBEEIR
are set out in note 9 above. Details of the remuneration of the EXBtEE9 e A TR (ZETNF : 1Y
remaining five (2009: four) non-director, highest paid employees N)REHZIEEETNRSFES 20
for the year are as follows: SFHRMT :
Group
58
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances EXFHSE - UK
and benefits in kind B = 5,443,703 5,198,091
Equity-settled share option expense i e 4 B B IR I S - -
Pension scheme contributions NHESHK 24,000 83,212
5,467,703 5,281,303
The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose FEEGaHREZHNeMBEEDN
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows: T

Number of employees

EEAB

2010 2009

—g-%F  -TEAF

Nil to HK$1,000,000 21,000,000/ 7T 2 2
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ L2 1,500,000/ 7T 3 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001/ 7. 22,000,000/ 7T - 1
5 4

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2010
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2009: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong
Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have
been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions
in which the Group operates.

Group: £8
Current — Hong Kong REI—BHH
Charge for the year REEIH
Underprovision in prior years EFRBMIE
Current — Elsewhere RER— H A=
Charge for the year REEZH
Overprovision in prior years TR
Deferred (note 32) RIEFRIE (MEE32)
Total tax charge for the year RNEEHIBES HERE

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
at the statutory rates for the jurisdictions in which the Company
and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

FREMNERECRFEFRNRE B ENMAG
FERBEFA16.5% (ZETNF -
16.5% ) BT KB IR HE (i[5 &
RPEN N THRIERRIBEAEBEL LR
EEBEHNFEANETE

2010 2009
—2-FF —ETNE

HK$ HK$

BT BT
2,734,276 1,847,975
4,298,867 2,308,076
4,346,711 1,670,000
(1,624,608) (70,000
(2,547,710) (2,414,447)
7,207,536 3,341,604

LIERANAR R REAZ ZBHHE A
BIPTRE SR I AT AT F B 2 A E MR R
AERAORIEER - BIRAMIREETE

expense at the effective tax rate are as follows:

Profit before tax

Tax at the statutory tax rate of
16.5% (2009: 16.5%)

Adjustments in respect of current tax
of previous periods

Effect of different rates for companies
operating in other jurisdictions

Income not subject to tax

Tax effect of previously unrecognised
tax losses now recognised

Expenses not deductible for tax

Tax losses utilised from previous periods

Tax losses not recognised

Others

Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate
of 22.3% (2009: 36.6%)

ik A5 B 4 )

BATEREI16.5%TE
ZRIE(ZZETNF 1 16.5%)
FERIFE 2 ANEFIE

Htp AR 2 EE RN
TRAMKRZ ZE
PRI Z WA
AR HERR 2 TR B 18
REER
ARIHERIR Z 32

AT EARI B 2 IR & 18
RHER 2 HIARER

Hity

BAREBBUHRTE
ZRIESHA22.3%
(ZZETNF : 36.6%)

HEBRIRER 2 FE T

Group
&8

2010 2009
—E2-EF ZETNF
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
(Restated)
(&%)
32,386,720 9,133,892
5,343,809 1,507,092
2,674,259 2,238,076
1,578,749 586,785
(3,012,594) (1,562,856)
(2,662,836) -
3,424,125 1,740,469
(25,791) (343,688)
347,257 -
(459,442) (824,274)
7,207,536 3,341,604
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The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2010 includes a profit of
HK$13,471,273 (2009: loss of HK$1,831,505) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company (note
36(b)).

Proposed final — HK3 cents (2009: Nil)
per ordinary share

—TTNF  E)

Proposed special — HK2 cents (2009: Nil) 25 Bl-F Mg B M2 781

“ETNF  HE)

per ordinary share

The proposed final and special dividends for the year are subject
to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on
the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the Company, and the ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company. The weighted average number of ordinary
shares used in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share
calculation, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the deemed
exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares
into ordinary shares.

EEA - EER3E

HE_Z—ZF+_A=+—HILFE
PIN/N T%ﬁAﬁE%mmﬂE@%$
‘ﬂ%%ﬁiﬁxamﬂﬁm4ﬂznﬁ

TT(ZZZTAF : E5181,831,505%87T)
(FftEE36(b)) °

2010 2009

BB —ETHE

HK$ HK$

BT BT

7,965,144 -

5,310,096 -

13,275,240 -

AEEEBRPEBHREAFART
RERBFARS LI - HAEER -

BRERBANTBEBERFERRA
k%\%ﬁAEHmﬂ&F¢FW$
AT BRETE

BREERNERAFEANRREBE
oA ARERMNFTE - ERFERA
AR IO R EERER
ENIPTERAAF AR E BT E B
B ARRERE B N T 19 R R
REBTE AR AREE N E
BT B | E R ITAE -
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—E-ZTE+-A=+—H
31 December 2010

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

4. X RAEBERESFE AL
BRER &)

COMPANY (continued)

The calculations of the basic and diluted earnings per share are

BREARREERF BB T SIET
=8

based on:
2010 2009
—B-FF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT ope
(Restated)
(&%)
Earnings EZF|
Profit attributable to ordinary equity RRalEBRERER ARG
holders of the Company, used in the A AR ERER RS
basic and diluted earnings BREE
per share calculations 25,179,184 5,792,288
Shares R A7
Number of ordinary shares in issue REANDEIT 2 EBEREE
during the year used in the basic AREBRERBFFE
earnings per share calculation 265,504,800 265,504,800
Effect of dilution — weighted average HEr e nETH
number of ordinary shares: gty
Share options A 489,385 15,818
Weighted average number of ordinary — FAREEER 1% 2 Nk
shares adjusted for the effect of dilution FHER R 265,994,185 265,520,618

EREMERERAT
—S-S5FH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—ZE-ZTFE+_A=+—H
31 December 2010

Furniture,
fixtures
landand  Leasehold  Plantand  and office Motor
buildings improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
1R B #ER
B  HELE RBERME  BOERG HE & a5t
HKS HKS HKS$ HKS HKS HKS HKS
B B B B A B o
31 December 2010 R-5-%%
tZA=1-A
At 31 December 2009 and RIZENE
1 January 2010; +ZA=1-H
R=5-55-A-A
Cost or valuation BAgtE 76,394,000 43573483 121529089 33383442  2577,09 73431430 350,888,653
Accumulated depreciation ZiNE - (15782,360) (92,694,184) (27,874,360)  (2,320,606) (64,809,049) (203,480,559)
Net carying amount B HA(E3])
(restated) 76,394,000 27,791,123 28,834,905 5,509,082 256,603 8,622,381 147,408,094

At 1 January 2010, net of RZZ-F5-A-R
accumulated depreciation Th2HRE(ES)

(restated) 76,394,000 27,791,123 28,834,905 5,509,082 256,603 8,622,381 147,408,094
Additions RE - 555,628 3,086,808 480,963 - - 4839
Disposals g - - (10,417) (2,905) - - (13322)
Depreciation provided ERiTE
during the year (2,097,869)  (1,752,799) (4982205  (2511,207)  (161,225)  (4,684,027) (16,189,332)
Surplus on revaluation credited to EEZA
other comprehensive income  E i 2EUA 2,307,027 - - - - - 230,07
Exchange realignment HERE 1,736,842 597,554 501,847 49,116 3,036 - 2,888,395
At 31 December 2010, netof ~ RZZ-ZF+-A
accumulated depreciation =t-B IBEATE 78,340,000 27,191,506 27,370,938 3,525,049 98414 3,938,354 140,464,261
At 31 December 2010; R-5-5%

t-A=t-8:
Cost or valuation RAEfAE 78,340,000 44,546,524 119217311 33825074 2,583,809 72,615,674 351,128,392
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (17,355,018) (91,846,373) (30,300,025  (2,485,395) (68,677,320) (210,664,131)
Net carrying amount FEYE 78,340,000 27,191,506 27,370,938 3,525,049 98414 3,938,354 140,464,261
Analysis of cost or valuation: ~ FLASHEEAT :
At cost ENAE - 4450652 119217311 33825074 2583809 72,615,674 272,788,392
At 31 December 2010 valuation R=E-54

TZAZT-RiE 78,340,000 - - - - - 78,340,000

78,340,000 44,546,524 119,217,311 33,825,074 2,583,809 72,615,674 351,128,392
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. Y% - BERXE &)
Group (continued) EB (&)
Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold Plantand  and office Motor
buildings improvements  machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
Tk i EER
BF  HERE ERREE BOERE B ER i
HK§ HK$ HKS HK§ HKS HKS HKS
BT B BT BT B BT B
(Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (E5)
31 December 2009 R-BELE
tZA=1-H
At 31 December 2008 and R-EENE
1 January 2009: tZA=1-H
R=EENE-A-R:
Cost or valuation WASEE 71,531,000 42,806,619 121,476,682 34917664 2577209 72,656,513 345,965,687
Accumulated depreciation Z:E - (14,169,116) (87,735,797) (26,155820)  (2,039,580) (58,561,063) (188,661376)
Net carrying amount FHFE 71,531,000 28,637,503 33,740,885 8,761,844 537,629 14,095,450 157,304,311
At 1 January 2009, net of RZZENE-A-R-
accumulated depreciation THEFrTE 71531000 28637503 33,740,885 8761844 537629 14095450 157,304,311
Additions AE 305,363 891,042 209,174 388,844 - 760,168 2,554,591
Disposals HE - - - (3183 - - (3183)
Depreciation provided FRAE
during the year (2,009.101)  (1,737,423)  (5115,628)  (3,610,819) (281,026)  (6,233,237) (18,987,234
Surplus on revaluation credited to EfF B
other comprehensive income  Ep2EMA 3,044,452 - - - - - 3,044452
Surplus on revaluation credited to EfERBA
the income statement TER 3,522,286 - - - - - 352286
Exchange realignment SNEFE - 1 474 1,036 - - 1511
At 31 December 2009, netof R -EZAFTA
accumulated depreciation =B BEHTE 76394000 27,791,123 28,834,905 5,509,082 256,603 8,622,381 147,408,094
At 31 December 2009: RZZENE
+=A=t-8:
Cost or valuation RATEE 76,394,000 43573483 121,529,089 33,383,442 2577209 73431430 350,888,653
Accumulated depreciation 2ithe - (15,782,360) (92,694,184) (27.874,360)  (2,320,606) (64,809,049 (203,480,559)

Net carrying amount FE3E 76394000 27,791,123 28,834,905 5,509,082 256,603 8,622,381 147,408,094

Analysis of cost or valuation: ~ FURSLEEAT :
At cost ERAR - 43573483 121,529,089 33,383 442 2577209 73431430 274,494,653
At 31 December 2009 valuation R=EEAE

tZR=1-RftE 76,394,000 - - - -

76,394,000

76,394,000 43573483 121529089 33383442 2577209 73431430 350,888,653

SRERERERAT
—2-BEER
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The Group’s land included in property, plant and equipment with
a net carrying amount of HK$9,450,000 (2009: HK$8,040,000) is
situated in Hong Kong and is held under a medium term lease.

The net carry amount of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
held under finance leases included in the total amounts of plant
and machinery at 31 December 2010 amounted to HK$5,677,037
(2009: HK$10,923,581).

The Group’s land and buildings were revalued at the end of the
reporting period by Chung, Chan & Associates, independent
professionally qualified valuers. The land and buildings in Hong
Kong were revalued on the basis of market value, based on their
existing use, and the buildings in Mainland China were revalued
using the depreciated replacement cost method. A surplus arising
from revaluation land and buildings of HK$2,307,027 (2009:
HK$3,044,452) has been credited to other comprehensive income.
In addition, in the prior year, a surplus arising from revaluation
of land and buildings of HK$3,522,286 had been credited to the
income statement.

Had the Group’s land and buildings been carried at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their
carrying amounts would have been included in the financial
statements at approximately HK$65,322,000 (2009 (restated):
HK$67,233,000).

At 31 December 2010, certain of the Group’s buildings with
a net carrying value of approximately HK$49,900,000 (2009:
HK$49,500,000) were pledged to secure instalment loans to the
Group (note 28).

AEBVREEN T HWBREEDE -
MELRRERN NUPHBEHHEER
B /9,450,000 T (—Z T NF :
8,040,000/ 7C) -

AEERBEREMNFTE ZHE « #eS
DERGBEREMFE  CRER_T—ZF
+ZA=+—B2Z2YE BEIKSE
%8 A5,677,0378L( ZEFT N F ¢
10,923,581 7T) °

REBE 2 T RIEFRREHARAE L
HELAERGEMESTENGE -F
B REFRARTEEERERD
BigEM  mPEAENEFRIZTE
EERAEEMR - B EMEEMEED
BIEA%2,307,0278 (2T NEF
3,044,452 ) BT AEMETEA -
A FFERLTHREFEHEMEEN
B LR85 53,522,2867 T2 5T AR H
% o

ANEEE 3 A2 T AR S Ak AR 2 5T
EMBESBEBAK  HEEmMECTAY
s s EE B4 A65,322,0008
TT(ZEENF(EF) : 67,233,000
JT) °

R-E—FBFE+-_A=+—0 K&£H
BB 12 F BR T JF B %) £49,900,000/%8
TT(ZZZ N4 : 49,500,000/ 7T ) &
EAAREE D BE R F R (K
28) °
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16. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 16. S LEER
Group
&=

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Carrying amount at 1 January (restated) »—A—BREREE(ES]) 13,733,392 14,022,291
Recognised during the year (restated) RAFEAER(ES) (296,132) (288,899)

Exchange realignment TEH

Carrying amount at R+ZA=+—H®OKHEE
31 December (restated) (&%)

Current portion included in prepayments, st AJERIZUE - e REM
deposits and other receivables FEWGRIBR) R BB D

Non-current portion SEmENEB D

The leasehold lands are situated in Mainland China and is held
under medium term leases.

At 31 December 2010, one of the Group’s land with a net
carrying amount of approximately HK$10,492,000 (2009:
HK$10,342,000) was pledged to secure instalment loans to the
Group (note 28).

362,889 -

13,800,149 13,733,392

(296,132) (288,899)

13,504,017 13,444,493

RBER - R FEAHEE L
ARHEEOEE

RZE—ZEF+=-_A=+—8"
AEEBHEF-—BEIHEEFED
£10,492,000% o( = T T 1L F:
10,342,000 ) EEAAREB D HE
SREVEIREIR (FHRE28) ©

SRERERERAT
—2-TEER
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17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

17. BB EE

Group £E
Deferred
Technical  development
know-how costs Licences Total
TR  EEZRERAK R @st
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
31 December 2010 —E-BF
+=B=+-H
Cost at 1 January 2010, net of —Z—TF—F—HK
accumulated amortisation BAR » $0F R AT - 7,672,500 473,329 8,145,829
Amortisation provided TEE#H
during the year - (3.635,000) (440,000) (4,075,000)
At 31 December 2010 RZZE—TF
+-A=+—H - 4,037,500 33,329 4,070,829
At 31 December 2010: RZE-ZF
+-fA=+-8
Cost BEN - 28,740,000 250,000 28,990,000
Accumulated amortisation RET#H - (24,702,500) (216,671)  (24,919,171)
Net carrying amount REFE - 4,037,500 33,329 4,070,829
31 December 2009 —ZEZNE
t=ZRA=+-H
Cost at 1 January 2009, net of —ZEFNF—A—HK
accumulated amortisation B - Bk R A - 9,125,000 913,329 10,038,329
Additions NE - 2,940,000 - 2,940,000
Amortisation provided AEEHH
during the year - (4,392,500) (440,000) (4,832,500)
At 31 December 2009 RZETNF
+-A=+—H - 7,672,500 473,329 8,145,829
At 31 December 2009: RZZETNEF
+=ZA=1+—A:
Cost %N 1,239,647 28,740,000 2,590,000 32,569,647
Accumulated amortisation RET#H (1,239,647)  (21,067,500) (2,116,671)  (24,423,818)
Net carrying amount REFE - 7,672,500 473,329 8,145,829

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2010




Unlisted shares, at cost
Due from subsidiaries

Less: Impairment of amounts due
from subsidiaries*

FEEMRAD - ARANE

BB A BRI

B A B2 RBURE!

# An impairment was recognised for amounts due from subsidiaries
with a carrying amount of HK$93,179,512 (before deducting the
impairment loss) (2009: HK$79,901,747) because certain subsidiaries
of the Company have been making losses. There was no change in the
impairment account during the current and prior year.

The amounts due from subsidiaries included in the investments
in subsidiaries above are unsecured, interest-free and are not due
for settlement within one year. The carrying amounts of these
amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Company name

REER

Cokeen Development
Limited
BRERERAF

E-Dotcom Limited

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

SR R
PEES

Hong Kong

B

Hong Kong
BE

Nominal value

of issued and

paid-up share/
registered capital

BETR
BERBzEE
AMER
2010 2009
—E-EF “TENE
HK$10,000 HK$10,000
10,0007 7T 10,0008 7T
HK$2 HK$2
2B 28T

R EM e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

Company
AL

2010 2009
—E-2F —TTNF
HK$ HK$

BT BT
58,999,981 58,999,981
93,179,512 79,901,747
152,179,493 138,901,728
(11,018,779) (11,018,779)

141,160,714

127,882,949

MRETHEQRSRSER - S EK

ZEM B AR FBEGIRREEER)
HEME /3,179,528 (T h
1 79,901,747% L) R RERREEIE -
BERERFAREFLEES -

MERRRFSEER B R—F
MARZIHEE - ZFMBRABRKER
NFEERS -
TEZMBARFBOT

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to
the Company

FRARERE
REED
2010 2009

e

100 100

100 100

Principal
activities

TEEHR

Property holding
and provision
of management
services

MR A MR IR

Investment holding
RERK
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Particulars of the principal

(continued)

Place of
incorporation/

subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value
of issued and

TEHBATFENT (&)

Percentage of
equity interest

registration paid-up share/ attributable to Principal
Company name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BRTR
TR T BRBH2EE EDAEFAERE
AL REXHH HMEX ERED TEXH
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E2-EF “EENF ZB-BF _TTNF
Hideki Precision (B.V.I.) British Virgin - Us$1 - 100 Intellectual
Limited* Islands (E property holding
HBRAES MBERSH
Hideki (China) Investment ~ Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 HK$2,000,000 100 100 Investment holding
Limited B 2,000,000 2,000,000 7T RERK
(P E) REBBAF
Hideki Electronics Limited  Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 HK$2,000,000 100 100  Sale of consumer
EHETBRAR B 2,000,000 2,000,000 7T electronic
products
HEBTHER
Hideki Electronics, Inc.™ United States - US$100,000 - 100  Sale of consumer
of America 100,000% 7T electronic
("USA") products
xH HEBTHEM
Hi-Tech (China) Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 HK$2,000,000 100 100 Investment holding
Investment Limited BE 2,000,000 2,000,000 7T RERK
RE(PE)RERRAA
Hi-Tech Investment British Virgin US$50,000 US$50,000 100 100  Investment holding
Holdings Limited Islands/ 50,000% 7T 50,0003 7T RARR
Hong Kong
ERRNES/
BB
Hi-Tech Polymer Western Samoa/ - US$1 - 100 Manufacture of
(China) Inc.* People’s Republic (E synthetic rubber
EHEEBRAR" of China ("PRC") products and
FEEGE, components
hEE ARAAE HEAKBBER

REBH



18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

(continued)

BB EMRTE e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

18. RITB AR ZRE (&)
TEWBARFEDT : (&)

Place of Nominal value Percentage of
incorporation/ of issued and equity interest
registration paid-up share/ attributable to Principal
Company name and operations registered capital the Company activities
ERITR
ST BERHZEE ADRFERA
AEER REXHH HEMER BEEAL TEER
2010 2009 2010 2009
—B-ZF “ETNF ZB-BF _TTNF
Hi-Tech Property British Virgin US$1 Us$1 100 100  Property holding
Holdings Limited Islands/PRC 1£55 E NERE
KBRS/
REARANE
Hi-Tech Precision Hong Kong HK$1,500,000 HK$1,500,000 100 100 Sale of precision
Industrial Limited B 1,500,000 1,500,000/ 7T parts and
HEREIEERAR components
HERTTHM
Hi-Tech Precision Republic of $$100,000 $$100,000 100 100 Sale of precision
(Singapore) Singapore 100,0003% 7T 100,000% 7T parts and
Pte. Limited g components
HERTTEM
K & P Group (Holdings) British Virgin US$1,238,545  US$1,238,545 100 100 Investment holding
Limited Islands/ 1,238,545% T 1,238,545% 7T RERR
Hong Kong
RERLES/ BB
K. S. (China) Electronics ~ Hong Kong HK$2 HK$2 100 100 Investment holding
Manufactory Limited 3 2B 2B REZR
B (R E)EFHAERRA
Mars Field Limited British Virgin Us$1 Us$1 100 100 Manufacture
Y& VNG| Islands/PRC 1% 1% of consumer
KBRS/ electronic
HEEARHEME products and

precision parts

and components
BEETHERK

BATHI

o= H

BHERERERAA

—2-BEER
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Particulars of the principal

(continued)

Company name

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value

of issued and

paid-up share/
registered capital

BRTR
B A BERP2EE
ARER REEHY HMER
2010 2009
—g-%8F  “TING
Technology Trends British Virgin US$50,000 US$50,000
International Limited Islands/ 50,000 ¢ 50,0003 T
Hong Kong/
Republic of
Singapore
RERLHS/
B/ BI0%
TQL Technology Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 HK$7,000,000
EREFERRAR B 7,000,000 7,000,000 7T
Webberton British Virgin - US$1
Investments Limited* Islands/ E
Hong Kong
RBRELHE/BE
REPLEFARAF*  PRC US$8,900,000  US$8,900,000
hEARLNE 8,900,000%7  8,900,000% 7T

Except for K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, all of the above
subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

* Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of
the Ernst & Young global network.

# These companies were deregistered/struck off during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

EBHBAREENT ()

Percentage of
equity interest

attributable to Principal
the Company activities
EDAEFAERE
ERED TEXH
2010 2009
—g-25 —TIAF
100 100 Sale of precision
parts and
components
HERTTHMN
100 100 Sale of liquid
crystal displays
HERRBELRS
- 100 Investment holding
RERK
100 100 Manufacture of

precision parts
and components
BERETEHM

B K & P Group (Holdings) Limited %
LM BEWB AR HBRANA G EERS
)

o

*

FE BB LK B AT E ST N E B K
BRARE -

# LR AR ERBUH LM,

EERA ERMIILZARRKHEBA
AETBEPEAFREEENBRAREE
EFETERND - EFARR - ZHHE
i ERRNFHAER - E5HARB
RILE e
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19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT 19. AIHERE
Group
&=
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Club membership, at fair value CHYE  BHAFEE 680,000 680,000
The fair value of the club membership is determined with reference CHEENATEESLBIFME®R
to the price quoted by the club. Z(BME -
20. PREPAID RENT 20. EEE
Prepaid rent is amortised over the lease term. TERTHH & R IR AR -
21. INVENTORIES 21. 78
Group
&8
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$ HK$
BT oy
Raw materials A 22,502,995 20,732,996
Work in progress E&m 10,482,313 13,875,080
Finished goods LURK oh 3,011,931 3,345,189

35,997,239 37,953,265

Less: Provision for slow-moving inventories J& : #8517 S B & (3,123,677) (1,093,970)

32,873,562 36,859,295

22. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22. M HIE - e B H 4t FE UK
RECEIVABLES i}
Group Company
£H AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
—2-%F —TThF ZB-TF —ITTIhF
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$
BT BT BT Vop
(Restated)
(&%)
Prepayments TEfFRIE 485,678 1,239,506 231,049 86,049
Deposits and other Ze REA
receivables e RIA 6,214,457 11,305,537 - -
6,700,135 12,545,043 231,049 86,049
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. A ERBHA IR VEREEE R IR - I

AR BIARLER ©

SRERERERAT
—2-BEER
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—ZE-ZTFE+_A=+—H
31 December 2010

Trade receivables FEU AR IR
Impairment BB

Bills receivable discounted with
recourse (note 28)

(Ff5E28)

The Group's trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit, except for new customers, where payment in advance is
normally required. Invoices are normally payable within 60 days
of issuance, except for certain well-established customers, where
the terms are extended from 60 to 90 days. Each customer has a
maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables and has a credit control policy
to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed
by senior management. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a large number
of diversified customers, there is no significant concentration
of credit risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing. The
carrying amounts of these balances approximate to their fair
values.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of provisions,
is as follows:

Within 90 days NAKA
Between 91 and 180 days A+—Z2—8BNA+X
Over 180 days —BNTRAE

AR AT HIE R R &

Group

]
2010 2009
—E-BF —TTNF
HK$ HK$
BT PETT
56,803,891 64,105,523
(78,062) (3,653,289)
56,725,829 60,452,234
1,667,551 1,193,631
58,393,380 61,645,865

EFEEGNT  BHEPI X2
FHEREMRERE —RERFEEN
TRAXN BREFAZFAATEN
TRERER BUBEFABERAE
B o SREEREE RIS BRI
REEEBRRARKEERR - &RE
BEe 8B RUGHEEEERN - ZR
PA_E Firidt e ey 7 AN 62 8 ) FE MK BR TR
RETREF A ESERTOE
Bk o BRIRIBER TS o &
ZEREERE N TEERE -

ERs R R R E A SRR
BEE Y BRAITMT

Group
%E

2010 2009
—T-BF  TTNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
54,768,204 52,872,741
1,383,640 7,503,268
573,985 76,225

56,725,829 60,452,234



B B R B R )

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

An aged analysis of the bills receivable as at the end of the

EREHRERZRILERE A RR

reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows: AT -
Group
£8
2010 2009
—B-ZF —ETNhEF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Within 90 days At+RA 1,667,551 1,193,631

JEWE 5 BRIBR EREEZNT

The movements in provision for impairment of trade receivables
are as follows:

Group
&5

2010 2009
—E2-FF ZEThEF
HK$ HK$
BT iop
At 1 January ®—H—8 3,653,289 4,336,638
Impairment losses recognised R ERE 270,752 685,808
Amount written off as uncollectible HH T REM Bl 2 58 (3,845,979) (1,369,157)
78,062 3,653,289

N EBZRKEERERGREENEZ S
B TR (E78,0628 7T ( — TEE NG ¢
3,653,289 L) ' REEIEF B
e - REEYWZEEHRITESSEEM
AR EAMIG R EERTH -

The above provisions are for individually impaired trade receivables
of HK$78,062 (2009: HK$3,653,289) related to customers that
were in financial difficulties. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

RSE RREEIE 2R 2 BRilk

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not considered

to be impaired is as follows: MT :
Group
58
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Neither past due nor impaired KB BRI AR VERIE 42,217,219 39,232,180
Less than 1 month past due wE DR —EA 10,933,012 12,817,043
1 to 3 months past due B —==@EA 2,717,326 5,409,270
3 to 6 months past due EH =8 A =76 A 858,272 2,993,741

56,725,829 60,452,234
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Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that no provision for impairment
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

REHEBARENEERAEREANE
TRAEFERM ZEEPIOIWRETE
BESL -

BAMERERERBNEREERIAE
BUMENEEERERHEENE
F - REBEER  ARREEMRL
BRI SEHRL BT EELRERE
BRZEEFPNEEEEYEEANE
B AERIRBAKARAZ B @ o A
SEUZRFERL AR A TAERR
S EMIERIEE L

Group Company
&8 AE]

2010 2009 2010 2009

—E-BF ZEENF ZEB-EF —ZThHE

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT

Cash and bank balances Be MIRITER 27,262,375 32,405,249 7,064 6,168
Time deposits E TR 15,497,253 - - -

Cash and cash equivalents RENEBEFEIEE 42,759,628

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances
of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") amounted to
HK$3,873,269 (2009: HK$5,269,417). The RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange
business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying
periods of between one day and six months depending on the
immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at
the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances
are deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history
of default.

32,405,249 7,064 6,168

RBMEPER AEEBUARBT A
REDFEZRERBITET A
3,873,269 T( — T T h F:
5,269,417%7L) - ARENEEE R IR
HE e - ERES B AREINEE 1A
MERET HERIHFNEERBAT
NEEEGEFBERELEEGINER 2
IRITARE B AINEG o

RITREMIMZ M B TIIRE B RITER
MR ZFBNEME - MHEEBFRZ
HRA— N F—HEREATE - 3
2RI AKEZFREFHK - WEA
(Rl B %2 HATE A7 SRR ERANB. » SR7T P M
EHEAEEBENRITET - O
REHR LR -
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26.

27.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

TRADE PAYABLES

An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

25.

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

FEAY BRIE

EREMRENRRIRERA MR
DT

Group

&8
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT oy
Within 90 days NARA 34,683,069 44,152,490
Between 91 and 180 days Nt+—RKE—BNTX 6,049,046 10,683,462
Over 180 days —BNTRNE 104,981 1,942,755
40,837,096 56,778,707

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally
settled on terms varying from 60 to 120 days.

RNEEREER —BRANTE—B
THEHEE -

ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. EstEERHEMENSRIE
Group Company
£8 AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-BF _—TTHhE =—B-BF _—TTNF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
T T T T
Accrued liabilities fEEtaE 11,791,494 7,866,738 66,000 246,498
Other payables H A AR08 19,351,508 16,846,060 132,886 -
31,143,002 24,712,798 198,886 246,498

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average
term of three months.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

As at 1 January 2009, the forward currency contract did not meet
the criteria for hedge accounting. The forward contract expired
in 2009 and the change in the fair value of this non-hedging
currency derivative, a gain of HK$106,627 was credited to the
income statement for the year ended 31 December 2009.

27.

Hit BN RESRERFHERR /=
@A -

TTEE€®mIT A
R-ZTNEF—A—H  REEBEAR
TRHEEPENEZE - WREIAHE
RZZTNFEE R IES R EHELTE
TEMNRFEBEZEE A%5106,627
BRLEAAHE_ZETNAE+ A=+
—BIEFENFEE -

BHERERERAA

—E-BEEH




MEHREMR T

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—T-ZTH+-A=+—H
31 December 2010

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER

28. HFEHRTEFREMEE

BORROWINGS
Group £H
31 December 2010 31 December 2009 1 January 2009
ZE-FE1t2A=1-R ZEENETZAZT-A “EEn4-A-H
Effective Fffective Effective
interest interest interest
rate (%)  Maturity HKS  rate (%)  Maturity HKS  rate(%)  Maturity HK$
BRAIE(%) E)-ifs Br EEAE®%)  3EA BT ERAE%)  HHA BT
Current
by
Finance lease payables (note 29) 1.95-3.82 2011 1,561,843  1.94-4.58 2010 3361735 2.186.2 2009 3,250,802
ERRERA (M)
Bank loans - unsecured 207-2.77 Ondemand 3719429 205275 Ondemand 7,880,243 355-5.65 Ondemand 47,854,647
RER-RER
Bank loan - secured - - - 6.24-634 Ondemand 11,400,000 6.24 Ondemand 11,400,000
RTER-£R
Bank loans - discounted bills with recourse (note 23) ~ 2.52-3.26  On demand 1,667,551  4.50-5.84 Ondemand 1,193,631 450 Ondemand 5,046,757
FTER-TREHTAMRE(H5E23)
Money market loans - unsecured 2.74 Ondemand 4,000,000 2.94 Ondemand 4,000,000 48 Ondemand 4,000,000
NEBMEHIR BEENEZ - BER
Instalment loans - unsecured 2.81-7.00 Ondemand 9,211,572  2.65-7.00 Ondemand 14,754,557  1.8-6.24 Ondemand 18,995,868
PHER-EER
Instalment loans - secured 6.34-6.56 On demand 8,496,000  6.24-6.34 Ondemand 10,761,600 - On demand -
PHER-ER
28,656,395 53,351,766 90,548,074
Non-current
2%
Finance lease payables (note 29) - - - 194458 2011 1561074 21862 2011 4,924,462
ERRERA (M)
28,656,395 54,912,840 95,472 536
Note: As further explained in notes 2.2(c) and 43 to the financial statements, BT+ SNBSS IR T EE2.2(c) R 43FT R RE -

due to the adoption of HK Interpretation 5 in the current year, the
Group's interest-bearing bank and other borrowings in the amount
of HK$17,707,572 (2009: HK$17,415,653) containing an on-demand
clause has been reclassified as a current liability. For the purpose of
the above analysis, the loan is included within current interest-bearing
bank and other borrowings and analysed into bank loans and overdrafts
repayable within one year or on demand.

Based on the maturity terms of the loans, the amounts repayable in respect
of the loan are: within one year or on demand HK$10,948,823 (2009:
HK$35,936,113); in the second to fifth years, inclusive HK$17,707,572
(2009: HK$18,976,727).

HREFRRMESRIEESH - A%
B HBRTERREMEER ST
BERS BR(EIE /17,707,578 T(— &
TAE 17,415,6538 )N B A RS
B - ELMODITF  BEREER
PEBRTERREMES - RHE
B—FRNUZEREENRITERR
B e

RERBEMENIBESE . —F
ANHIRBRERE _ZERFE(BFEE
EMF)EREMN 2D R /10,948,823
BT ZZTZT N F 35936113870 ) &
17,707,572 0( ZZEZN4F : 18,976,727
BIT) °
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 28. HFERITERREMEE#)
BORROWINGS (continued)
Group
58
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(Restated)
(&)
Analysed into: BTEEST
Bank loans repayable: FEEERITEN
Within one year or on demand —FAFIRER 27,094,552 49,990,031
Other borrowings repayable: HiEEEEE
Within one year —FR 1,561,843 3,361,735
In the second year B4 - 1,561,074
1,561,843 4,922,809
28,656,395 54,912,840

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings approximate
to their fair values.

At 31 December 2010, certain of the Group’s buildings with
a net carrying value of approximately HK$49,900,000 (2009:
HK$49,500,000) and one parcel of the Group’s land with a
net book value of approximately HK$10,492,000 (2009:
HK$10,342,000) were pledged to secure instalment loans to
the Group.

The Group’s bank loans are secured by a personal guarantee
given by a director amounting to HK$76,900,000 (2009:
HK$110,900,000).

Certain of the Group’s bank loans are secured by certain of the
Group’s bills receivable discounted with recourse of HK$1,667,551
(2009: HK$1,193,631).

AEBEEREZREEEE QA FEER

Eo

NRZE—TE+-_A=+—8 " K&£H
5 12 = BR T F B 4 549,900,000/
TT(ZZEZNF : 49,500,000 7T) M E
A —iE i BR DR E 4 410,492,000
BIT(ZZZNF 1 10,342,000%8 7T )
EAEREE D HHERAIMFER -

AEBZRITERANEZREZE
ATER VB A 2076,900,0008 70 ( —
ZEHEF ¢ 110,900,000587T) ©

REEETFRITERBATAROAE
WEIEIIREE A1,667,5518 (2T
N 1,193,631/ 0 ) VIR -

BHERERERAA

—E-BEEH
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZH+-A=1+—8
31 December 2010

29. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 29. EREMRLN
The Group leases certain of its plant and equipment for its RNEFERBE TEEANEE LF
business. These leases are classified as finance leases and have ZEROESEABEMLY - Higpil
remaining lease terms ranging from one to two years. WEANF—FE—FETZE o
At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum RMEBR, BERERNTHEH
lease payments under finance leases and their present values BRIOEEEALRERSEDT ¢
were as follows:
Group &8
Present value Present value
Minimum Minimum of minimum  of minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments

ROBEE ROME
ROMEEER RPHEER BEANRSE BANERSE

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-BF ZEENF ZB-BF —TThHF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Amounts payable: FERTRRIE
Within one year —FA 1,582,790 3,470,657 1,561,843 3,361,735
In the second year FF - 1,605,029 - 1,561,074
Total minimum finance BETRDEE
lease payments HEER 1,582,790 5,075,686 1,561,843 4,922,809
Future finance charges R85 E A (20,947) (152,877)
Total net finance ENEVE AT E
lease payables 1,561,843 4,922,809
Portion classified as current D iE{ERBI B &
liabilities (note 28) Z Ebin (KMiE28) (1,561,843)  (3,361,735)
Non-current portion FEARERER 7 (T 5E28)
(note 28) - 1,561,074

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

30. PROVISION FOR PRODUCT WARRANTIES

31.

—E-ZTE+-A=+—H
31 December 2010

30. EmRERE

Group

= |
2010 2009
—E-EF ZZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
At 1 January m—H—H - 355,774
Additional provision OB - 204,352
Amounts utilised during the year AKFENESHEEE - (560,126)
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—~H - -

In the prior year, the Group provided one-year warranties to its
customers on certain of its electronics products, under which
faulty products are repaired or replaced. The amount of the
provision for the warranties is estimated based on sales volumes
and past experience of the level of repairs and returns. The
estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised
where appropriate. At the end of the reporting period, no
warranty has been granted to its customers.

OTHER LONG TERM PAYABLES

As at 1 January 2009, other long term payables represented
construction service fees for the Group’s buildings in Mainland
China payable after more than one year from the end of the
reporting period. The carrying amounts of these balances
approximate to their fair values.

31.

EF SRS TETERRE—FR
BIRE - ERRERBIZIEENN
ER S RORBER MR - BENE
EeRBBETUEN  WEEERRED
ER] - REEHR - WEREARMIE
EmMRE °
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZH+-A=1+—8
31 December 2010

32. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the

year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

32.

IEERIH
FRAZEEHABBREELSHNT

EEHBRRE
&8
2010
—

Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related

Revaluation

depreciation of properties Total
HBHEETE
ZITERE YIS st
HK$ HK$ HK$
At 1 January 2010 RZZE—ZF—-F—RH(&EH)
(Restated) 453,031 705,471 1,158,502
Deferred tax debited to FRRFERMBR
the income statement ZIBEER IR (FEE11)
during the year (note 11) 162,000 - 162,000
Deferred tax debited to FRIBR R RERTE
equity during the year - 330,365 330,365
Gross deferred tax liabilities A —ZE—ZF+_-H=+—H
at 31 December 2010 IR IR A E R 615,031 1,035,836 1,650,867
2009
—ETNF
Depreciation
allowance in
excess of related Revaluation
depreciation  of properties Total
AT E
ZITERE PSR “E
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
(Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (&)
At 1 January 2009 RZZEZNF—-H—H 1,509,031 - 1,509,031
Deferred tax credited to FARFEERTTA
the income statement ZIEERIE (FEE11)
during the year (note 11) (1,056,000) - (1,056,000)
Deferred tax debited to FRBR R CBIERIE
equity during the year - 705,471 705,471
Gross deferred tax liabilites R =ZZThF+=-A=+—H
at 31 December 2009 BT IR B EEE 453,031 705,471 1,158,502

K & P International Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2010




Notes to Financi

At 1 January 2010 R_E—ZTF—H—H
Deferred tax credited to the income FRRFERFTA
statement during the year (note 11) ZRIERIE (FEE11)
Gross deferred tax assets RZE—ZF+-_A=+—H
at 31 December 2010 BT IAE ELARR
At 1 January 2009 RZZEZNF—H—H
Deferred tax credited to the income FARFIERFTA
statement during the year (note 11) ZIRER TR (FEE11)
Gross deferred tax assets RZETZNF+_A=+—H
at 31 December 2009 ZIEERIAEERRR

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from the
foreign investment enterprises established in Mainland China.
The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies
to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax
rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between Mainland
China and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors. For the Group,
the applicable rate is 10%. The Group is therefore liable for
withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries
established in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated
from 1 January 2009.

R EM e

al Statements (continueq)

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

2010

—EF-FF
Losses available
for offsetting
against future
taxable profits
ALK B B ER
BBRFMEE
HK$

BT

1,358,447

2,709,710

4,068,157

2009

—ETNF
Losses available
for offsetting
against future
taxable profits
AR S B 1R FERR
i F Y 18
HK$

VST

1,358,447

1,358,447

REBEFBELEMEVE - NP BEAREX
VRSN E L ERINEREET IR
BBRI0% KB - thREH =
TTN\F-A—BBEN  WERR=
ZZEFT_A=+T—BERNEF - &
REIRRERINT IR E E N RERER A
B - RIFEAEBEMTENHEX -
RAEEME  BAHERI0% -
it ZF*@HTE@%EAEP CipNEIDRvE:Y
ZEMBARAR _ETNEF-A—HE
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZH+-A=1+—8
31 December 2010

32. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 32. RAEERIE (&)

33.

At 31 December 2010, no deferred tax has been recognised
for withholding taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings that are subject to withholding taxes of the Group's
subsidiaries established in Mainland China. In the opinion of the
directors, it is not probable that these subsidiaries will distribute
such earnings in the foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of
temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries
in Mainland China for which deferred tax liabilities have not been
recognised totaled approximately HK$914,576 at 31 December
2010 (2009: HK$564,000).

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

LOAN FROM A DIRECTOR

The loan from a director is interest-free, unsecured and has been
fully repaid during the year.

33.

RZE—FTFE+-_A=+—8 " WER
RE B B KRR 2 M B AR ARE
HAFIEN 2 BN ERELERIE - &
EREBZEWB AR TR AITER K
RYREREF) - R_E—ZFF+ A=+
— B NEB W EEZR BB AENE
NERERB BN BRI
THE E4914,5768 T(—E T NF :
564,000) ©

AR B A B BRI A 2 P 48 PR 5 ()
PRSTER ©

EEERX

EFXEFREE BERERERAEZH
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34. SHARE CAPITAL 34. B
Company
AT
2010 2009
—E-EF ZERNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Shares B 13
Authorised: JEERAR
900,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 900,000,000/% &%
FA{E0.107 7T 90,000,000 90,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BT REERA -
265,504,800 shares of HK$0.10 each 265,504,800/ &%
F{E0.10/ 7T 26,550,480 26,550,480

K & P International Holdings Limited
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

A summary of the issued share capital of the Company is as
follows:

At 1 January 2009, 31 December 2009, HR-ZTZEhF—HF—AH -

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

RRAFBDETRANERAT

1 January 2010 and 31 December 2010 —ZTTAF+-_A=+—H -

—T-TF—A-A
E-F-FF+-A=+—8

Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in
note 35 to the financial statements.

A summary of the existing share option scheme of the Company
(the “Scheme") adopted on 27 May 2002 is as follows:

Purposes To provide incentives and rewards to eligible
participants for their contributions to the Group
and/or to enable the Group to recruit and retain
high-calibre employees and attract human
resources that are valuable to the Group and
any entity in which the Group holds an equity
interest (“Invested Entity”).

Participants (i) any employee (whether full-time or part-
time), executive directors, non-executive
directors and independent non-executive
directors of the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

(i) any supplier of goods or services to any
member of the Group or any Invested
Entity; any customer of the Group or any
Invested Entity; any person or entity that
provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group or any
Invested Entity; and

(iiiy any shareholder of any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity or any holder
of any securities issued by any member of
the Group or any Invested Entity

Number Issued

of shares capital
BAEHE BEITIRAR
HK$

BT

265,504,800 26,550,480

ARBZBEEEIZFHE  EERA
PAREEREMIFESS ©
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ZIRITHREEIBE T
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THAEEEL BB RS
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—T-ZTH+-A=+—H
31 December 2010

35. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Total number of ordinary
shares available for issue
and the percentage of
the issued share capital
that it represents as at
the date of the annual
report

Maximum entitlement of
each participant

Period within which the
securities must be taken
up under an option

Minimum period for which
an option must be held
before it can be exercised

Amount payable on
acceptance

Period within which
payments/calls/loans must
be made/repaid

25,000,480 ordinary shares and

9.42% of the issued share
capital.

Shall not exceed 1% of the

issued share capital of the
Company in any 12-month
period.

An option may be exercised at

any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the
directors to each grantee, but
shall end in any event not later
than 10 years from the date

of the grant of options subject
to the provisions for early
termination thereof.

There is no minimum period

for which an option granted
must be held before it can be
exercised.

The offer of a grant of share

options may be accepted
within 28 days from the

date of the offer with a
consideration of HK$1.00
being payable by the grantee.

Not applicable.

35. BRERT 8 ()

Al FEITHIE I 25,000,480 5@ A%

P& 48 A K2 B
RN 5 H
HEEITRA
Iy e

BR2EALA
s FR

AR AR A ERR
Sl e
HY HARR

BRI T(E 2 A
PVEFBBN &
AR

RAGEHITIRAZ
9.42% -

EEREAAR - A

BBBAARDE
TTRA 2 1% °

ERERINESA
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Az BARE (A
BRI - W
EER T EE
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ZaTalERmiE R
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FRRASHE N ST T(E 2 Bl
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

35. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Basis of determining the

exercise price

The remaining life of the

Scheme

Determined by the directors but

shall not be less than the highest
of (i) the closing price of the
ordinary shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet on the date of the offer of
options, which must be a trading
day; (ii) the average closing
price of the ordinary shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotation sheets for the
five trading days immediately
preceding the date of the offer
of options; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

The Scheme remains in force until

26 May 2012.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

—E-ZTE+-A=+—H
31 December 2010
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

—E-ZH+-A=1+—8
31 December 2010

35. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme
during the year:

35. B AERT &

R HE 5T BI P & A 8 R 1T 2 B AR R 40
-

&)

g

Number of share options Price of the Company's shares**
BREss ARARGER
Forfeited/ Date  Exercise  Exercise Immediately
At1  Granted Exercised Cancelled  expired At31 of grant period of price  Atgrant before the At exercise
January  during  during  during  during December of share share ofshare  dateof exercise  date of
Category of participant 2010 theyear theyear theyear the year 2010  options* options  options** options date  options
H-2-%F REH
R-%2-%% RER  TZR RABRE BRE: BRE  BRE ORERE  BRE
SREE -B-B REAEE REAGE HNEARK HE/H8 =1-8 Bfr  RE 2fRE+  BE AR EB
HKS HK§ HK§ HKS
i i i A
pershare  pershare  per share  per share
iR 5l &k &k
Employees other than  FEZ2{EE
the directors
In aggregate GHl 1,500,000 - - - - 1,500,000 26-1-2005 1-4-2006 to 026 026 /A N/A
31-12:2012
1,500,000 - - - - 1,500,000

Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding during the year:
* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until
the commencement of the exercise period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the
case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s
share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of grant of
the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading
day immediately prior to the date of grant of the options.

TAEE P i) Bk 2 s AR R R B BA 5

BRERTEMNNPIHAZARHE AL
AHEEETERNMSGA -

AR RE B 7T (B 2 X B 0 e &5 # A SR
RATRR - AR BIRRALR(R B & By 38

= .

**

* kK

A2 BB BRI E B PT B R RO AR (B
EBREREE R E BB AT
F—AZHAMNEHE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZTE+-A=+—H
31 December 2010

35. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 35. IR EI(#)
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme BIEZIRNERAMATEZERED
during the year: (continued) ™ (%)
2010 2009
—E-EF —ETNF
Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price  of options exercise price of options
hnEEF g It
TEE BREHE 7B  BREEE
HK$ 000 HK$ '000
BT ¥ BT F
per share per share
ST Bk

At 1 January m—H—8 0.260 1,500 0.256 1,900
Granted during the year ~ REREFH - - - -
Forfeited during the year ~ REFER K - - - -
Expired during the year RE AR H - - - -
Exercised during the year ~ RAFRTT{E - -

Cancelled during the year RAFREVH - - 0.242 (400)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 0.260 1,500 0.260 1,500
The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options RIREEKR - BBRRERT B MR 21 TEE
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period are as RITEHIRINT -
follows:
2010
—B-FF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
RERE TEEE* 1TEEHARR
000 HK$
¥ AT
per share
BR
1,500 0.260 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012
2009
—ETNF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
hgid 24c] 1TleE™ T HARR
000 HK$
+ BTT
per share
51153
1,500 0.260 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012
* The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case * BRENTEELZ IR EH R
of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s IRATPE - A BIRR A KB R 89 = il
share capital. o

BHERERERAA

—2-BEER
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No share options were granted during the year (2009: Nil).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 1,500,000
share options outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in
full of the outstanding share options would, under the present
capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of 1,500,000
additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional share
capital of HK$150,000 and share premium of HK$240,000 (before
issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 1,500,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme,
which represented approximately 0.6% of the Company’s shares
in issue as at that date.

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 36 of
the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose as a result of
the Group’s reorganisation and represents the excess of the
nominal value of the share capital of the former holding
company of the Group, K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, prior
to the Group’s reorganisation in preparation for the listing of
the Company’s shares in 1996, over the nominal value of the
share capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor,
less the amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid shares
issued on the incorporation of the Company.

AEEWERTEMNBREZTTA
FE) e

RBEHKR REFTE - A28 HE
1,500,000/ B A% 48 (& R 1718 » IBIBA
RNEBRITRALERE  2EITFENGRZE
A& 4 75 8 B KA R) 5B HMEE 171,500,000
B @A - BBANE AN A150,00008 7T
B 104 B (F1BRr 31T RS AT ) A240,000
BIT ©

RELERBBHREE B - BRIEFTE
1,500,000/% BE AR 4 (M R 1T - (5D
RIEABEEITKMHA0.6% °

R R 2 AR BB
REBE 25N HRE F368
ZEHARBBBE -

REBZHABHBREEEEE
B NEEER—ANLAFARE
BARBIRMD EM 2 EHA
SEZAERAT K & P Group
(Holdings) Limited 2 R% 7 [ {E &
RARBRBZERMDMEITI
REEZ 2 800 E R A8
NRARRE 2 A S B AT 1T
R 2 B8 -
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Share

premium

account

R BER

HKS

BT

Balance at 1 January 2009 —ZTHEF—A—H 50,541,281
Loss for the year and rEEBRRAFRE

total comprehensive FEBBER

loss for the year -

Equity-settled share BAGERRRERH

option arrangement -

At 31 December 2009 —ZERE+TZA=1-H 50,541,281

Profit for the yearand ~ REERFIRFFE
total comprehensive EXTON
income for the year -

Proposed final BERBRE (WE13)

dividend (note 13) -
Proposed special EEBRRE (MEE13)

dividend (note 13) -

At 31 December 2010 ZE-EF+ZA=1-H 50,541,281

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the underlying consolidated net assets
of K & P Group (Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries at the
date on which the Group’s reorganisation became effective,
referred to in note 36(a), over the nominal value of the share
capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor, less the
amount capitalised to pay up the nil-paid shares issued on
the incorporation of the Company.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the Company may make distributions to its members out of
the contributed surplus in certain circumstances.

Share
option
reserve
BRERE
HKS

BT
93,960

2,040

96,000

96,000

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—H
31 December 2010

Contributed Retained
surplus profits Total
HABRE REE o
HKS HKS$ HKS$
AT BT BT
49,999,981 2,372,431 103,007,653

- (1,831,505) (1,831,505)
- - 2,040

49,999,981 540,926 101,178,188

- 13,471,273 13,471,273

(7,965,144) (7,965,144)

(5,310,096) (5,310,096)

49,999,981 736,959 101,374,221

AR ZBIAZERIE K & P Group (Holdings)
Limited R EWB AR EBEHER
ZBZEEEEFES N ARG T
AR BZ A B RAEE 2 B (G5 E
REBHREHE36()  HEHRER
{ELAR AR B 2 M AL B T BT TR B4
AR D 2 B o

REEFRE-NN—FRBVEGEER)
ZEFA]  ARRR RIS LR THEBA
BBPERAEKEFEHDIK ©
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At the end of the reporting period, contingent liabilities not RIEBR - WARRMEREHREE
provided for in the financial statements were as follows: BSRABENT :
Group Company
1) A
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZTTNF ZB-ZTF —ZTThF
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$
BT BIT BT ETT
Guarantees of MEARZ
banking facilities B RER
granted to subsidiaries - — 145,050,000 179,050,000
As at 31 December 2010, the banking facilities granted to R-_ZE—ZFTF+-_A=+—8 ' ' &R
the subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by Al B A RERNERRDRMIERT
the Company were utilised to the extent of approximately R ZERERZEBTERSEY B
HK$29,000,000 (2009: HK$55,000,000). FEFI 929,000,000/ T ( Z T N5 -

55,000,000/ 7T) ©

The Group leases certain of its office properties and factories AEBRBEEHENTHERE THA
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties and EMERBE o EZ:THZ’]Z ETFEN
factories are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five F—FERFILE
years.
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total future REER - REBIREBENETUSLE
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases ME) 2 RREARFE I & A2FE B T 51
falling due as follows: HARS B ER -
Group
£
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year R—FNR 3,325,045 3,729,240
In the second to fifth years, inclusive RE_ZENF(BEEEMRSF) 3,109,666 6,617,056
6,434,711 10,346,296
At the end of the reporting period, the Company had no operating RIEHR  ARARWELERNZ T

lease arrangements. B o
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—E-ZTE+-A=+—H
31 December 2010

39. COMMITMENTS 39. &I
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note PR b 3BT 5E385F it 8Y A% & FH 40 A& 4
38 above, the Group had the following capital commitments at SN REREHIR - REBEHUTER
the end of the reporting period: HHE
Group
&=
2010 2009
—E-2F —ETNF
HK$ HK$
BT I
Contracted, but not provided for: 2R BREHE
Land T i - 1,508,000
Capital contributions payable ENEXTFHELR
to a subsidiary 33,150,000 33,150,000
33,150,000 34,658,000
At the end of the reporting period, the Company did not have RMEER - AR AMEERERER
any capital commitments. HRHE o
At 31 December 2009, the Group and the Company had total RIZEZNF+_A=+—"H &X&EH
future minimum royalty payments under license agreements RARBIME B T 2 R R RIER
falling due of HK$3,650,400 and the license agreement expired R ¥ {F F & 53,650,400/ 7T 2 A BE{E
on 31 December 2010. BHEpHEEN - E—ZTF+-_A=+—
HEH -
Group and Company
SEEEAQF
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Within one year R—FR - 3,650,400

SRERERERAT
—2-BEER
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—E-ZH+-A=1+—8
31 December 2010

40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40. BEALTRS
(@) The Group’s banking facilities were secured by personal @ AEBAHETREREIITHE B
guarantees given by a director of the Company of 76,900,000 jo( —Z T T J1 F -
HK$76,900,000 (2009: HK$110,900,000). The director 110,900,000 7Tt ) * T B A A
received no consideration for providing these guarantees. Al EERME EABRRER
e ZESUERRBRHRZFER
WEERIRAE -
(b) Compensation of key management personnel of the (b) AEEREFEEEEABZR
Group: B -
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Short term employee benefits MHEERA 10,809,685 11,613,385
Post-employment benefits RIKERRA 232,294 198,654
Total compensation paid to BFETEEIEAB 2 BREN
key management personnel 11,041,979 11,812,039
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note BEEEME 2 MEN R
9 to the financial statements. RERMIFES ©
() A loan of HK$12,000,000 was granted by a director of the (0 ARA—UEER_ZTZEN
Company on 22 December 2008. The loan was repaid in F+-_A-Z+-—_BREEX
two installments of HK$6,000,000 each on 9 March 2010 12,000,000 7t T A Al % B
and 29 April 2010. HERZZE—ZEF=ZALARZ

Z-ZFMA-+NAE &#M
Hj - 5 816,000,000/ TEESEE
BESE -

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2010
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—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 411. € TEWNSE
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial REHR  SRTASERNNEREE
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as T
follows:
2010 —E-=F
Group &£E
Financial assets ERMEE
Available-
for-sale
Loans and financial
receivables assets Total
BEXER AHEE
FEWERRR SREE Fo
HK$ HK$ HK$
Available-for-sale investment — AJftH &R E - 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BERERFE -

prepayments, deposits e RE MWK

and other receivables FEZz e E(ME22)

(note 22) 6,214,457 - 6,214,457
Trade and bills receivables FEWERIE R R 1B 58,393,380 - 58,393,380
Cash and cash equivalents RekReSEEE 42,759,628 - 42,759,628

107,367,465 680,000 108,047,465
2010 —E-2F
Group 58
Financial liabilities cRBE

Financial liabilities
at amortised cost

R

AERHNEREE

HK$

BT

Trade payables FERTBRIR 40,837,096

Financial liabilities included in accrued BEREFTEEREM

liabilities and other payables (note 26)  EffREZ £ @ E & (ME26) 19,351,508
Interest-bearing bank HERITERREMEE

and other borrowings 28,656,395

88,844,999

BHERERERAA
—E-BFER
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41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

41. $RTEMNS S 2)

RBER - SR TASERNKREE

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: N (4&)
(continued)
2009 —ETHE
Group 3
Financial assets SREE
Available-
for-sale
Loans and financial
receivables assets Total
BRk A HE
FEULER K SREE 1@t
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT
Available-for-sale investment — AJ{tHERE - 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in BERTERFIEA -

prepayments, deposits e RE M EI

and other receivables Rz & mEE(RE22)

(note 22) 11,305,537 - 11,305,537
Trade and bills receivables FEYERTE R =R 61,645,865 - 61,645,865
Cash and cash equivalents Be MRS EEER 32,405,249 - 32,405,249

105,356,651 680,000 106,036,651
2009 —EENE
Group E3E
Financial liabilities cRaE
Financial liabilities
at amortised cost
AENEmasE
HK$
BT
Trade payables FEFERIA 56,778,707
Financial liabilities included in accrued BERETEEREM

liabilities and other payables (note 26)  JENFIEZ ¢ Bl & & (Hf5E26) 16,846,060
Interest-bearing bank HRRITERREMEE

and other borrowings 54,912,840
Loan from a director BEEEXN 12,000,000

140,537,607

K & P International Holdings Limited
Annual Report 2010




Due from subsidiaries (note 18) AR R (M5E18)

Cash and cash equivalents HekReEEIER

At 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Company had financial
liability of guarantees given to banks in connection with facilities
granted to subsidiaries repayable on demand of approximately
HK$29,000,000 and HK$55,000,000, respectively.

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial instruments are as follows:

R EM e

Notes to Financial Statements (continued

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H

31 December 2010

Company
NG

Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
2010 2009
—E-FF ZETNF
ERREBERER B RERIRR
HK$ HK$
BT BT
82,160,733 68,882,968
7,064 6,168
82,167,797 68,889,136

RZE—ZFR_FEZNFF+_A=
+—H  ARFIZEMEBEIRNA
29,000,000/ 7t X55,000,0007% JT &
EMIRITIREM B ARIREREEZE

RER -

AEERARRERTAMNKRERLA
FEEWNT :

Carrying amounts

REE
2010 2009
—g-2F5 -—TTAF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Financial assets SREE
Available-for-sale investment A &% & 680,000 680,000
Financial assets included in B &RFEFIE -
prepayments, deposits e RHEMEI
and other receivables FEZEMEE 6,214,457 11,305,537
Trade and bills receivables  FEUBRIA K& ZiE 58,393,380 61,645,865
Cash and cash equivalents R&NIBEEFMEIERE 42,759,628 32,405,249
108,047,465 106,036,651

Fair values
AFEE

2010 2009
—E-FF —EENF
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
680,000 680,000
6,214,457 11,305,537
58,393,380 61,645,865
42,759,628 32,405,249
108,047,465 106,036,651
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Carrying amounts Fair values
BREE ATEE
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-E2F —TTNF ZEB-ZF ZTThF
HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT T
Financial liabilities cREE
Trade payables FERTARIE 40,837,096 56,778,707 40,837,096 56,778,707
Financial liabilities included BIEREFAER
in other payables HAthERIRIEZ
and accruals TRAE 19,351,508 16,846,060 19,351,508 16,846,060
Interest-bearing bank and ~ # ESRITE R
other borrowings REAMEE 28,656,395 54,912,840 28,656,395 54,912,840
Loan from a director BEEEX - 12,000,000 - 12,000,000
88,844,999 140,537,607 88,844,999 140,537,607
Carrying amounts Fair values
BREE ATEE
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-TF —ZTTNF ZEB-ZF ZZTTNF
HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT 7T
Financial assets SREE
Cash and cash equivalents & MRS SEEE 7,064 6,168 7,064 6,168
Due from subsidiaries L BYEEWNEIDNE Y 82,160,733 68,882,968 82,160,733 68,882,968
82,167,797 68,889,136 82,167,797 68,889,136

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in
a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale.

BoRassBEES  eMEERAE
MR HEEEH BRI 2 HETR
BERGF AR ETER
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The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate
the fair values:

Cash and cash equivalents, trade and bills receivables, trade
payables, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, financial liabilities included in other payables
and accruals and amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to
their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities
of these instruments.

The fair values of the interest-bearing bank and other borrowings
have been calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows using rates currently available for instruments on similar
terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and
disclosing the fair value of financial instruments:

Level 1: fairvalues measured based on quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation techniques
for which all inputs which have a significant effect on
the recorded fair value are observable, either directly
or indirectly

Level 3: fair values measured based on valuation techniques
for which any inputs which have a significant effect
on the recorded fair value are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs)

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

ATNITERBRRE ARG AFEE :

RekREFEER  BURREARR
B ENERE SREEBRBRENRK
B ReREMEKRTIR  ERAEES
REMEMNSRANE B ERERZE
B A RRREERMEABES - R
FRLETAEBREHADIE -

wRRTERMAEMEBEROAFHEED
BBFBIRBE G - EERR & FERE
HARARR DAZR AT 54 T A LR A0 IR R 43R
HFtARBSRENE -

AEERAUATERBELRESRT
B RFEE

% BRERAEEEXGEETER
5 FEmECRETHE)
ENRQTFEE-

Eof KBYDESAFEE(TE
BRMRRS) EEAREN
Bt B A B fs B 0t R
AFE(E -

F=R KEBEHEREQATFEERE
REENMEBALIEER
ABEMSHE(T SRR
AN ERENRFE
18 -
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The following table shows an analysis of financial instruments
recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy:

Level 1
EF—R
HK$
BT
Financial asset: SREE
Available-for-sale AIHHERE
investment 680,000
Level 1
E—R
HK$
BIT
Financial asset: SRIEEE
Available-for-sale AR ERE
investment 680,000

There were not transfers amongst Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3
in the fair value hierarchy.

The Company did not have any financial assets and financial
liabilities measured at fair value as at 31 December 2010 (2009:
Nil).

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank loans
and overdrafts, other interest-bearing loans, finance leases, and
cash and short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The
Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from
its operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

TRETREAFEEIRLIZAFEE
FEOEMERTADN :

2010
—E-2F
Level 2 Level 3 Total
-t 1} E=H st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
- - 680,000
2009
—EENF
Level 2 Level 3 Total
E F= Bt
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT
- - 680,000

NEBEEREBES 1L - F20 53
A 7 N AT 8 o o

RZZ—ZF+-A=+—H ARDA
TREAFEEFECREERAR
ZETNF &) -

AEBZIZERIABRERITERR
BEX o RS EER - MERN AR
REeMERER - ZFEMITAZIE
BHRAASEZESRED - A5E
NEZHAEENEEEL ZAMESRE
ENEE - DI RKERR R B AR -

AEESRTAS R EBZRRAFIE
Rk - SMNERE - FEERRMRBES
R - EE G BN RAEEEZFRR
ZIBR B e
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The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Group’s long term debt obligations
with a floating interest rate.

The Group’s funding policy uses short term interest-bearing debts
to finance its working capital requirements and interest-bearing
debts over one year or internal generated resources to finance
its capital investments. The Group borrows mainly at floating
interest rates and the use of fixed rate interest-bearing debts
over one year will only be considered for capital investments and
favourable market conditions.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (through the impact
on floating rate borrowings).

Hong Kong dollar BT
RMB AR
Hong Kong dollar BT
RMB AR

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies
other than the units’ functional currency. Approximately 87%
(2009: 85%) of the Group’s sales were denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the operating units making
the sale, whilst approximately 65% (2009: 63%) of costs were
denominated in the units’ functional currency.

#m,/ (H)

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

4 B T4 B L By S B
BFE 2 RHESAR -

AEENE S BORZ AR R BB IR
HEBIEBEEANF R L —F LA LR
MEERXAMHNEREREENKRE -
AEBEEBZINFHNERERE - —FI
EoE B BRERRASEGNNTISE
T A EBIEREARKRE -

ATRBERTNEMEBURISIBE - M
MEAEHREERBZERT » A%
BB AE N CEBRF BN RERTE)
Z BRI

2010 2009
—8-%% —ITTNH
Increase/ Increase/

Increase/ (decrease) in (decrease) in
(decrease) in profit after tax profit after tax
basis points

and equity and equity
#h,/(hd)  #Ehn CRd)

BRI R R BRi R e

B #iRA &
HKS$ HK$

BT BT
10 (16,834) (27,347)
10 (6,372) (16,621)
(10) 16,834 27,347
(10) 6,372 16,621

AEBNERZEERE - tERBRIR
AAREENHENEESEUIINEM®RE
BEHE B EEN - AEED
87% (:%—?E_Ejl,ﬁi : 85‘%)#‘]%%%%5%
AT BE EE LASMNY H A EEEEHE - K4
65% (ZZEZTNF : 63%) A 2
LATHRE B #EEHE -
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In view of the fact that the Hong Kong dollar is pegged to the
United States dollar and that the Group tries to match its assets
and liabilities with the same currency, the Group’s exposure to
foreign current risk is minimal. The following table demonstrates
the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably
possible change in the Renminbi exchange rate, with all other
variables held constant, of the Group’s profit before tax (due to
changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities).

If Hong Kong dollar weakens  &BTH AREFFEE
against Renminbi
If Hong Kong dollar EBTRARERE

strengthens against Renminbi

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Group’s policy that all customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis
and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which comprise
cash and cash equivalents, deposits and other receivables and an
available-for-sale financial investment, arises from default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amounts of these instruments. The Company is also exposed
to credit risk through the granting of financial guarantees,
further details of which are disclosed in note 37 to the financial
statements.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations
of credit risk are managed by customer/counterparty, by
geographical region and by industry sector. There are no significant
concentrations of credit risk within the Group as the customer
bases of the Group’s trade receivables are widely dispersed in
different sectors and industries.

EE L BT RRITES M AKE
BARUFR-—EREEEEMBER
b AEEEBRIMNERBENR o TR
MR IR E PR A S RS T E
mARBE XA NI IENE) 2 BN
T REEBRBAMEN(AEBEER
%%E’\Jﬁigﬁﬂjfﬁﬁﬁ)zﬁﬂﬁﬁ’lﬁ’ﬁ

2010 2009

—E-EF —TTNF

Increase/ Increase/

Increase/ (decrease) (decrease)
(decrease) in profit in profit
in Renminbi after tax after tax
rate and equity and equity
#m,/0684)  #En/Crd)

#m,/ hd) PR R i B Ktz
ARBER #iRA ity
% HK$ HK$

BT BT

5 (558,179) (2,599,039)

(5) 558,179 2,599,039

AEEERZEEEASENE =FET
X5 o WBAKEOREK - PIARIRE
EEETRSNER  LAKBEER
BEFE  HAEE - I AEEE
FEERRUGAMESHNER - MA
SENERERL TEX

AEEE SR E E A LT AR (SRR
% WEeREERRREMREEE
HH - e REMREGIAR AR R E
RE  wLemMBEENERARREER
RHETTER - AR OSFHIEL
TAMKREERE - ARRIEAREEEMH]
ERMIBUSAER - BRARXREIN
BROEA - FRMET -

R AEEEEZSZRRAREEN
FEME=FHETRS WA FREME
e EREERBRBES,/XHHF
e MR RIE IR o RN A E E R WER
AHREDBRTEEERITRNEP
MR - AREATEBERTHNEER

B -



43. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables are disclosed
in note 23 to the financial statements.

MR E M

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

—T-ZEF+-A=+—H

31 December 2010

43. I EREERERBEK &)

EERKE)
BRAAEERERERNEBEESE
ERENE—FTELER B ERETE
WEMFE23 ©

Liquidity risk REE <R
The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at the end RNEBRHEEAR - AETHRITZEN K
of the reporting period, based on the contractual undiscounted HEAG VBB EE - HEHAMT -
payments, is as follows:
Group =E
2010
—E-EfF
More than
Within 1 year but
1 year or less than
on demand 2 years Total
—FR% —ENEE
RER —FEUT met
HK$ HK$ HK$
Trade payables JETRRIE 40,837,096 - 40,837,096
Other payables (note 26) Hu e A (MiE26) 19,351,508 - 19,351,508
Interest-bearing bank BRRTERREMES
and other borrowings 30,171,494 - 30,171,494
90,360,098 - 90,360,098
Group %5
2009
—ETNEF
More than
Within 1 year but
1 year or less than
on demand 2 years Total
—FRN —FUEE
BENR ZFEUT st
HKS HK$ HKS
BT BT AT
(Restated) (Restated)
(E7)) (&51)
Trade payables B RIR 56,778,707 - 56,778,707
Other payables (note 26) H e FRIE (Fis26) 16,846,060 - 16,846,060
Interest-bearing bank BERTERREE
and borrowings 54,484,474 1,605,029 56,089,503
Loan from a director EEER 12,000,000 - 12,000,000
140,109,241 1,605,029 141,714,270

BHERERERAA
—E-BFER
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At 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Company had financial
liability of guarantees given to banks in connection with facilities
granted to subsidiaries repayable on demand of approximately
HK$29,000,000 and HK$55,000,000, respectively.

Note: Included in interest-bearing bank and other borrowings of HK$28,656,395,
the loan agreements contain a repayment on-demand clause giving
the bank the unconditional right to call in the loans at any time and
therefore, for the purpose of the above maturity profile, the total amount
is classified as “on demand”.

Notwithstanding the above clause, the Directors do not believe that the
loans will be called entirety within 12 months, and they consider that
these loans will be repaid in accordance with the maturity dates as set
out in the loan agreement. This evaluation was made considering: the
financial position of the Group at the date of approval of the financial
statements; the Group’s compliance with the loan covenants; the lack of
events of default, and the fact that the Group has made all previously
scheduled repayments on time. In accordance with the terms of the
loans, the contractual undiscounted payments at 31 December 2010
are HK$ 10,948,823 in 2011 and HK$ 17,707,572 in 2014.

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and
to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business
and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed
capital requirement. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended
31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009.

RZE—ZEFR_FETENF+-_A=
+—H  ARAIZEMBESNA
29,000,000 7T &2 55,000,000 7T 6 35
ERITIREMBRARIRERKEEZER
BR -

Mz EREREFERTERREMEESR
28,656,395 LN ERBHEEEE
FRNTE A P A R a0 i I ] BE RS 23R
EEBEFAGRR - BE LA
B FTERFIBHEEN A RER -

HAE LG EFHUTIHEEARE
FEET_AAREERER2EERE &
RAEAERSIRE R IH T E A E E
A% - B EAFHEZEE  A5E
PR E LIRS S B 2 B AR,
SEZEBETERNZE  AEANER
FIE: RASE-HEERBEAER
MEBHBSNREER - HBRERE
HGER - RZE—ZFEF+ A =+—
AUETORTIBEB I NARE_SE——F
/10,948 823 B T RE-_ T —ME A
17,707,572 7T °

AEEEREANEZBRERESS
B EQEREN RERSRRENERL
T DUXEREEBERMEABRRE
B

AEESRERERRE(CERRLER
RELHEAFLHE - BEFHARE
R ARERGHBEN TRRDN
BERE  BEEANTRRABEITHK
o AREE T2 EATA SR KT 0
BARER - RBE-_T—ZTF+=-A=
T—BR-_TFAF+_A=+—HL
FEAR AREEEANER  BREK
B EAE MR -
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
debt divided by the total capital plus net debt. The Group’s
policy is to maintain the gearing ratio at less than 75%. Net
debt includes interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, trade
payables, accrued liabilities and other payables and loan from a
director less cash and cash equivalents. Capital includes equity
attributable to owners of the Company. The gearing ratios as at
the ends of the reporting periods were as follows:

Interest-bearing bank and
other borrowings
Trade payables
Accrued liabilities and other payables
Loan from a director
Less: Cash and cash equivalents

NSRRI

EEEW

Net debt BIEFE
Total equity AR EE
Total capital and net debt BEARRFEE

AR EILE

Gearing ratio

As further explained in note 2.2 to the financial statements, due
to the adoption of new and revised HKFRSs during the current
year, the accounting treatment and presentation of certain items
and balances in the financial statements have been revised to
comply with the new requirements. Accordingly, certain prior year
adjustments have been made, certain comparative amounts have
been reclassified and restated to conform with the current year’s
presentation and accounting treatment, and a third statement of
financial position as at 1 January 2009 has been presented.

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 23 March 2011.

fET B A N E AL B 5RIR
o B MReEFERR

—E-ZEE+-_A=+—8H
31 December 2010

AEEFAERARELREREENIT
o MEARRBELRTFAERNESE
AINFREZBMAE - KEBE 7K
TR BEARBELERTIS%IAT &
BEERTERTERLREMERS &
ERIA - EEFAEREMEMAFOE - H
e RHIBMNRBLRETER - WHRR
LB EFEER - EABEARARE
@B AEIGERD - RBEPRRZIER
BELEMT

2010 2009
—2-BE  _—TThE
HK$ HK$

BT BT
(Restated)

(&%)

28,656,395 54,912,840
40,837,096 56,778,707
31,143,002 24,712,798
- 12,000,000
(42,759,628) (32,405,249)
57,876,865 115,999,096
186,082,125 157,245,496
243,958,990 273,244,592
24% 42%

MANEA TS E M T2 2P MR - BN TE
FRARNIE REIERT BB RS
8 ETHBHRERE REHRNSE R
B 2HNEAEHERT - UTAFRE
LB A TREFE L ROEREL S
B G HETHUBSRCENIBLRET
URaRFEZ 25 hastRE - g
2IR—_FTNF— B - BHEZEKF
BB

EBREE_T——F=A-T=A
ERERTIRABRE -



AFMBERE

Five Year Financial Summary

—Z—ZF+=-A=+—8H
31 December 2010

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the AT AREREMNBETAMBKEE 2 245
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the published  EERBEME - IR E K& A MBEXY
audited financial statements and restated/reclassified as appropriate, BIRE NIEEERYEHDE - &
is set out below. The amounts for each year in the five year financial  FREMF2 202 AR EVEREHES
summary have been adjusted for the effects of the retrospective (B FEZEih IFEHBHBEZGFESEED
changes in the accounting policy, as detailed in note 2.2 to the A -

financial statements.

Year ended 31 December
BE+-—A=1+—HLEE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—E-TF —TTHNF ZT)N\F ZTTtF ZIZTTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FA&T FHET FET FAET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (&%) (&%) (&%)

REVENUE PN 384,639 322,867 411,754 390,487 392,435
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRBE AR 32,386 9,134 1,402 9,726 4,182
Tax 1A (7,207) (3,342) (1,598) (2,206) (2,251)

PROFIT/LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE 4~ A B#EA A

TO OWNERS OF THE FriEREE
COMPANY AL (EEE) 25,179 5,792 (196) 7,520 1,931
31 December
+=A=+—H
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—E-TF —TTHNEF NG ZTTtF ZTTF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET FHT FHET FHT
Total assets BEE 303,748 314,960 361,515 329,820 284,245
Total liabilities BEE (117,666)  (157,715)  (212,096)  (188,830)  (152,287)

186,082 157,245 149,419 140,990 131,958



K[P

K & P INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
L3-8 B-F-8




	封面

	目錄
	公司資料
	財務摘要
	主席報告
	管理層之討論及分析
	企業管治報告
	董事及高級管理人員簡歷詳情
	董事會報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合利潤表
	綜合全面收入表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	財務狀況表
	財務報告附註
	五年財務概要
	封底




